





3. Marketing Committee (Dixie Copley)

4. Recommendations from the Board of Governors

Officers Nominating Committee (Dixie Copley)

5. Recommendations from the Advanced Technology Advisory Board
Officers Nominating Committee (Dixie Copley)

6. Recommendations from the Presidential Evaluation Committee (Eugene Weaver)

New Business

1. Appointment of Marketing, Finance, and Off-Campus
Sub-Committee Officers (Jim Griffin)

2. Organization and Staffing Proposal for the
Office of Community Engagement

3. ACCTWYV Advocacy Group Report (Ear! McConnell)
4. WVCCA and WVADE 2011 Joint Annual Conference
October 26 — 28, 2011 — Glade Springs, WV
(866) 562-8054 — Glade Springs Resort
Old Business

Public Comment

Possible Executive Session

Tab 11 - Informational

Tab 12— Informational

Tabl3 — Informational

moved pursuant to 6-9A-4(b)2A of the WV Code that the Board shall go in to
Executive Session to discuss personnel and personnel matters, which if discussed in public might

adversely affect the reputation of any person.

moved pursuant to 6-9A-4(b)9 of the WV Code that the Board shall go into Executive
Session to consider matters involving or affecting the purchase, sale or lease of property,
advance construction planning, the investment of public funds or other matters involving
commercial competition, which if made public, might adversely affect the financial or other

interest of the state or any political subdivision.

Next meeting will be on Tuesday, August 16, 2011 — Falcon Center Board Room.

Page 3 of 3









President’s Report

Dr. Larson began her report by thanking Chairman Griffin and the Board members for their
support as she is recuperating from a serious fall that occurred on April 28t at the Falcon
Center. The fall caused her to break her arm and shoulder and required immediate surgery.
She is in physical therapy and is recovering ahead of schedule and has returned to work.

During her brief absence, Pierpont was represented very well by Dale Bradley, who
stepped into the leadership role.

Pierpont’s spring commencement was held at the Feaster Center on May 139, and Dr.
Larson once again thanked Sharon Shaffer for bringing greetings on behalf of the Board and
Earl McConnell for providing the keynote address. Dr. Larson and her husband, Len, also
attended the spring commencement for Fairmont State on May 14% and Mr. Frank Pulice,
Jr. was its keynote speaker.

Work has begun on the fire suppression system at the aerospace center. Classroom
construction and HVAC upgrades are also underway at the center. Additional classroom
equipment and HVAC units were made possible by unused ARRA funds, as the delivered
bid was under estimated costs.

The Math/Writing Center projects have been successful and the program will continue
after the funding expires in September 2011. Fairmont State has agreed to share in the
expenses, recognizing the valuable student-retention impact the center has.

As part of Pierpont’s continuing evolution as an independent institution, it will establish an
Office of Community Engagement. The purpose of this office, led by Sarah Hensley in the
role of Vice President, will be to engage the community and partners, friend-raising,
fundraising, and reaching out into our 13 county service region. The office will take more
direct control of Pierpont’s web site and will develop a “Friends of Pierpont” network. We
will continue to partner with the Foundation, continue to identify and reach out to Pierpont
alumni and other partners, and continue to develop scholarships for our students. Pierpont
will no longer work through FSU’s Office of Institutional Advancement. An organization and
staffing proposal will be presented to the Board for approval at the June meeting.

In closing, Dr. Larson told the Board that Pierpont is working to fulfill the state law and
accrediting commission mandate that requires Pierpont to operate as a stand-alone
independent institution. While maintaining the unique aspects of the relationship with
FSU, Pierpont is analyzing the costs and savings of shared services.

Operation Reports
» Brian Floyd presented the Faculty Assembly Report

» Nancy Lawler presented the Advisory Council of Faculty Report
Page2of 4



» Mary Jo Rutherford presented the Classified Staff Report

» Leslie Lovett presented the Academic Affairs Report

» Paul Schreffler presented the Center for Workforce Education Report

Committee of the Whole

» Financial Report
Dale Bradley provided the report on the Pierpont Community & Technical College
Unrestricted and Restricted Funds and Fund Manager Budgets for current budget
and year-to-date actual.

» Capital Projects Report

Jim Decker provided a summary report for the FY 2011 Capital Projects Completion
Status.

» Program Review
o Mrs. L. Lovett provided an Executive Summary for Program Review for the
AAS Homeland Security Program and the AAS Food Service Management
Program. The programs have been reviewed by their advisory committee,
program faculty, Dean of Human Services, Vice President of Academic Affairs,
and the President. All agree that the programs are of quality, growth, and are
needed by the citizens and industry of north central WV. Based on the data
gathered, it was recommended that the programs be continued at their
current levels of activity. A motion to continue the AAS Homeland Security
Program and the AAS Food Service Management Program was presented by
Dixie Copley and seconded by Sharon Shaffer. Motion carried.
Committee Reports
» Finance Committee
o Noreport
» Off Campus Operations Committee
o Noreport

» Marketing Committee

o Noreport

Page 3 of 4



New Business

The Board Officer Nominating Committee members will consist of Dixie Copley, Earl
McConnell and Sharon Shaffer, Dixie Copley will serve as Chairperson. The Committee will
meet and present a report and recommendations to the Board at the June Board of
Governors meeting.

The Presidential Evaluation Committee members will consist of Rick Pruitte, Gene Weaver,
and Kyle Hamilton. Gene Weaver will serve as Chairperson. The Committee will meet and

present a report and recommendations to the Board at the June Board of Governors
meeting.

Announcement

The Advisory Board of the Advanced Technology Center will meet immediately following
the Pierpont Board of Governors meeting.

Adjournment and Next Meeting
There being no further business the Board meeting adjourned at 3:00 PM. The next Board

of Governors Meeting will be held on June 21, 2011 at 2:00 PM in the Falcon Center Board
Room.

Page 4 of4



Tab









Board of Governors
Financial Report FY 2011
Pierpont Community & Technical College
as of April 30, 2011

SUMMARY:

The projected effect on net assets at June 30, 2011 as of April 30, 2011 is an increase of
$517,793. However this amount includes a Board approved spend down of Fund Manager cash
reserves which is a reduction of net assets, therefore the adjusted projected effect on assets at
June 30, 2011 is an increase of $448,493 . This amount includes $409,626 in additional
personnel budget savings.

UNRESTRICTED OPERATING FUNDS:

The Budget Balance as of April 30, 2011 is $108,167. This represents a decrease of $25,034 from
the March 31, 2011 Finance Report. As of this report date, approximately 95% of projected
tuition and fees revenue and approximately 92% of overall revenues has been realized while
77% of operating expenses have been incurred, The primary budget changes that impacted the
budget from the March 30, 2011 Report is as follows:

¢ Operating Revenues Budget:
o Increased by $8,998. This was due primarily to three actions:

=  The Fund Manager controlied “Other Operating Revenue” budget
increased by 58,600 in recognition of anticipated additional revenues.

= The President controlied “Operating Cost Revenue” budget decreased
by ($112) based on a University transfer of operating budget to student
labor.

= The President controlled “Support Service Revenue” increased by $510
due to adjustments to five different labor positions.

s Operating Expenses Budget:
o Increased by $103,332. This was due primarily to six areas:

»  The President and Fund Manager controlled “Salaries” budget increased
$3,440 with adjustment to two positions.

= The President and Fund Manager controlled “Benefits” budget
increased by a combined amount of $19,114. Approximately $9,500 of
this increase was related to a faculty position moving from military to
institutional benefits, Another 59,600 was due to a position becoming
vacant (Vacant positions are budgeted at the maximum benefit costs
possible).

x  The Fund Manager controiled “Supplies and Other Services” budget
increased by $71,300, This increase was primarily associated with
enabling the spending last month’s Board approval of Fund Manager’s
cash reserves spend down of $69,300.

=  The Fund Manager controlled “Equipment Expenses” budget increased
by $3,000.

- _ _ _ __ _ _ . __ ________ ___________________________________________________!
Pierpont BOG - June 21, 2011 Finance Report Page 1



= The President controlled “Assessment for Support Services” budget
increased by $5,432 due to PEIA updates to various University positions.

= The President controlled “Assessment for Operating Costs” budget
increased by $1,247.

Of the adjusted projected effect on net assets of an increase of $448,493 as of June 30, 2011;
President’s Controlled Fund(s) are projected to have a budget surplus of $46,016; Personnel
Budget Savings are projected to be $409,626, and Fund Manager’s Controlled Fund(s) are
projected to have a budget surplus of $62,151 with Board approved spending of $69,300 in cash
reserves. The Year-To-Date Actual Budget Balance is $3,375,368.

RESTRICTED FUNDS:

There were a variety of internal transfers between expenditure and transfer categories;
however the overall impact was no change to the budget balance which reflects a deficit of
($741,254). This deficit is covered by grant funds cash balances totaling $1,455,695. The
primary funding sources in the restricted funds are financial aid and state and federal grants.

e — ]

Pierpont BOG - June 21, 2011 Finance Report Page 2




Pierpont Community & Technical College
Actual vs Budget Statement of Revenues and Expenses
Current Unrestricted
As of April 30, 2011

Approved Current YD YTD Actual to Current
Budget Budget Actual Budget

OPERATING REVENUE Tuition and Fees 7,623,362 8,335,827 7,961,025 95.28
Faculty Services Revenue 1,502,589 1,502,589 1,325,778 88.23
StatefLocal Grants and Contracts ) 1] 1]
Auxiliary Enterptise Revenue 1,435,737 1,192,637 1,245,433 104.43
Operating Costs Revenue 208,947 215,716 134,406 62.31
Support Sepvices Revenue 422,098 404,132 229,063 56.68
Other Operating Revenue 242,185 365,509 215,974 59,09
Totak: 1,134,887 42,016,409 11,101,677 9239

OPERATING EXPENSE Salaries 5,624,599 6,237,923 5,104,826 81.84
Benefits 1,222,128 1,395,602 1,038,550 74.42
Student financial aid-scholarships 305,588 307,016 285,822 93.10
Vtilities 0 0 1,028
Supplies and Other Services 1,625,463 1,761,976 1,418,688 80,52
Equipment Expense 137,061 158,045 + 116,814 73.98
Loan canceliations and write-offs 0 0 1]
Fees retained by the Commission 104,619 104,619 78,454 75.00
Assessment for Faculty Services 1,268,259 1,272,439 1,155,885 90.84
Assessment for Support Services 3,902,533 3,870,189 2,336,171 58.84
Assessment for Student Activity Costs 149,231 168,131 164,986 104,34
Assessment for Auxiliary Fees & Debt Service 1,135,737 1,192,637 1,255,610 105.28
Assessment for Operating Costs 2,375,530 2,377,001 1,618,245 68,08
Total: 47,850,748 18,935,578 14,576,189 76.97

OPERATING INCOME / (LOSS} (6,715,861) (6,919,163} (3473,511) 50,20

NONOPERATING REVENUE State Appropriations 7,683,748 7,683,748 7.680,573 99.96

{EXPENSE) State Fiscal Stabalization Funds 659,654 658,838 659,838 100.00
Gifts 1,000 1,000 o 0.00
Investment Income 97,194 97,194 20,504 21.10
Assessment for E&G Capital & Debt Service Costs (,287,282) (1,397,782} (1,448,768} 103.65
Reappropriated State fFunding 0 22,217 0 0.00
Total: 7,154,354 7,066,215 6,942,147 §1.82

TRANSFERS & OTHER Capital Expenditures 0 {27,914) (34,897) 126.02
Transfers for Fin Aid Match (78,992) (78,992) {21,851) 27.66
Indirect Cost Recoveries 0 7.682 2,435 31.70
Transfers - Other 0 {8,955) (8,955) 100.00
One-time use of resarve 0 68,300 0 0.00
Total: {73,992} {38,879) (63,268) 162,73

BUDGET BALANCE 359,501 108,167 3375368

PERSONNEL BUDGET SAVINGS 1] 409,526

PROJECTED EFFECT ON NET ASSETS AT JUNE 30 359,501 517,783

* Add: ACTUAL UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS - Beginning of Year 4,444,028 4,444,028
Less: USE OF RESERVE ] 69,300
* Equals: PROJECTED UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS - End of Year 4.803.820 4392521

*  Projecled Net Assets - Beginning of Year i before cumilative OPEE Fablity af June 30, 2010 h the amount of $1,255,323.

w  Unresiricied Net Assef Bajance is 25,05% of ihe current budgeted fotal opsrating exj A 7 t has blished a target of 15% or $2,069,976
s the goal for the level of unrestricled net asset balance that should be maitained.

FZRPRO3 Funds¥%
5/10/2011 Page 1



Pierpont Community & Technical College
Actual vs Budget Statement of Revenues and Expenses
Current Unrestricted - President
As of April 30, 2011

Approved Current YTh YTD Actual to Current
Budget Budget Actual Budget

OPERATING REVENUE Tuition and Fees 6,897,862 7.422,262 7,164,423 96.53
Faculty Services Revenue 1,502,589 1,502,589 1,325,778 88.23
State/Local Grants and Coniracts g 0 s}
Operating Costs Revenue 208,947 215,716 134,406 6231
Support Services Revenus 422,098 404,132 229,063 56.68
Cther Operating Revenue 123,083 208,583 146,562 70.27
Total: 9,154,579 9,753,281 9,000,231 92,28

OPERAYING EXPENSE Salaries 5,470,620 5,972,137 4,871,902 81.58
Benefits 1,192,238 1,339,456 1,003,002 74.88
Stugant financizl aid-scholarships 305,588 307,016 285,822 53.10
Utilities 0 0 1,028
Supplies and Other Services 1,008,724 1,085,387 959,094 88.36
Equipment Expense 57,042 75,942 68,526 80,23
Loan cancellations and write-offs 0 o 0 0.00
Foes retained by the Commission 104,618 104,619 78,464 75.00
Aasessment for Facuity Services 1,268,259 1,272,439 1,155,885 90.84
Assessment for Support Services 3,902,633 3,970,189 2,336,171 58.84
Assessment for Student Activity Costs 149,231 158,131 164,986 104.34
Assessment for Operating Costs 2,375,530 2,377,001 1,618,245 68.08
Total: 15,924,384 16,662,317 12,543,124 75.28

OPERATING INOCME | {LLOSS) {6,769,805) {6,909,035) {3,542,893) 51.28

NONOPERATING REVENUE State Appropriations 7,683,748 7,683,748 7,680,573 99,86

{EXPENSE) State Fiscal Stabalization Funds 659,694 659,838 659,838 100.00
Investment Income 97,194 97,194 20,504 21.10
Assessment for E&G Gapitat & Debt Service Costs (1,287,282) (1,397,782) {,448,768) 103.65
Reappropriated State Funding 1] 2217 1] ) 0.00
Total: 7,153,354 7,065,215 6,912,147 87.83

‘TRANSFERS & OTHERS Capital Expenditures 0 (22,217) {28,097) 126.47
Transfers for Fin Aid Maich (78,992) (78,982) {21,851) 27.66
Transfers - Other 0 (8.955) (8,955) 100.00
One-iime use of raserve 4] ] 0
Total: {18,992) {110,164) {58,903) 5347

BUDGET BALANGE 304,557 46,016 3,310,351

+ pudd: ACTUAL UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS - Beginning of Year 3,690,686 3,690,887
Less: USE OF RESERVE a /]
Equals: PROJECTED UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS - End of Year 31995243 136703

*  Projecled Net Assels - Beginning of Year is befora cumulative OPER liabiity at June 30, 2010 in the amount of $1,258,323

FZRPRO3 Funds%
5/10/2011 Page 3



Pierpont Community & Technical College

Actual vs Budget Statement of Revenues and Expenses
Current Unrestricted - Fund Manager
As of April 30, 2011

OPERATING REVENUE

OPERATING EXPENSE

OPERATING INCOME / {(LOSS)

NONOPERATING REVENUE
(EXPENSE]

TRANSFERS & OTHER

BUDGET BALANCE

Tuition and Fees
Other Operating Revenue

Total:

Salaries

Benefits

Suppfies and Other Services
Equipment Expense

Loan cancellations and write-offs

Total:

Gifts

Total:

Capital Expenditures
Indirect Cost Recoveries
Transfers - Other
One-time use of reserve

Total:

Add: ACTUAL UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS - Beginning of Year

Less: USE OF RESERVE

Equals: PROJECTED UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS - End of Year

FZRPRO3 Funds%
5/10/2011

Approved
Budget

725,500
119,072

844,672

154,079
20,890
526,739
80,020
0

790,728

53,844

o

DOOO 3

<

54,844
722,452

Current
Budget

913,565
156,926

1,070,491
265,785
56,146
676,588
82,103
0
1,080,624

(10,133)

1,000

1,000

(5,697)
7,682
0

69,300

71,285

62,151
722,452

69,300
118302

YTD
Actual

786,602
69,412

866,014
232,924
35548
459,594
48,388
1]
776,454

79,669

(6.800)
2,435
0
0

{4,365)

75,194

YTD Actual to Current

Budget

86.10
44.23

79.96

87.64
83.31
67.93
58.94
7185

-185.13

0.00

0.00

119.36
31.70

0.00

5,12

Page 2



%I8'S
anuaiay esjidiaul Aeyxny %S0T

anuaaey syso) Bupesadg

HLET
anUAMBY $AMIR5 Uoddng

59{10A03aY 3507 3APY] 11
Buipuny aiess pajepdoiddey p
BWOIU| WBUNSBAY] 11

sy "

SpUN UojIEZ QIS [B3513 OIS I
suojiepdorddy a1e5 R

anuanay Fupesadg oo r
enuanay saAas Loddng ot
anuaasy s1s0) Bupendo m
enuaney ssdiaug ey
snuansy seaes Aymae p

5383 pue uopInL |

HO0S'LE
suopepdoiddy syelg

%p0'0 A were
| oos SO0 LRI Spun uopEzyeqEIS (€313 31EIS

HIT'0
Fujpuny sreis paiepdoiddeny

193png anuanay peloMIsalun WaLN)

%LV'O
DUWOIU| WBWISBAY| D



12NV QLA 7
198png WwaLN 1

ers'oasL
L

anuanay [en1dy QLA 03 198png
anuanay PajpapIsaIuN WaLND




%150
UosS|LIWO) Y A PaunRl Saa4

*TTY
$B3JAIBS 1O pue saljddng sa0yues A jndey J0) UALSSOSSY

%0S'T
Stjyse[oLRs-Pie [EpURUY JUIPNIS

%TV6T
53035 110ddng 1o} WAUSSASSY

1410 - SIpjSURIL
UpIEW Pl Y Jo) sipjsuRIL
saimjpuadsy feades i
150 2025 193 § [E3dE] 0BT 10] JUBwSSaSSY B
sis0) BupeiadQ o) WBLISSASSY 11
SI50D AARIY JUIPNIS J0) JUDWSSASSY 17
DOWIIS 1090 | 5834 AJR||INY J0J JUBLUSSISSY 1
Se0puRS Moddng 10) JUDISSASSY [
5201125 AlNDE J0) UBWSSBSSY 11 . EE&_“WM._ sssy
UORSIWO) By AQ Paule1R SBR4 e Ase|pny Joj WausSassy
esuadx3juawdinbl
seaiIos J9YI0 pue saddng
sdi|sJe|OPs-piE [ERUBLY WURPMIS 1
supugn
souzjes

%91
51500 Bupieiadg 10§ WBLSSBSSY

¥pe'9

51507 22)A125 1920 ' [E3IdeD D] J0) IUAWSSISSY
*¥0'0

128png asuadx3 pajdisaIun BN 1940 - SiojsueIL

HEE'D
UYIIBIA PIV U J0j S1ajsuel)



e

jemay QLA
| 188png Juaund 0

W asuadxg |enpY gLA 01193png
asuadx3y pe1iIsalun LN

— IR 000°000'%




Pierpont Community and Technical College
Board of Governors
Financial Report
Restricted Funds
For the period ending Aprit 30, 2011

New Grant Funds

none 0.00

Other Grant Related Changes
none 0.00

Net Change 0.00

The budget balance of {($741,254) is covered by the restricted
fund cash balance of $1,455,695 on June 30, 2010



PIERPONT COMMUNITY AND TECHNICAL COLLEGE
Actual vs Budget Statement of Revenues and Expenses
Current Restricted
As of April 30, 2011

Approved Guirent YTD YTD Actual to Current
Budget Budget Actual Budget

OPERATING REVENUE Tuition and Fees ) 101,000 101,000 40,304 39.90
Federal Grants and Contracts 14,127,178 12,050,918 12,081,731 100.26
State/Local Grants and Contracts 2,400,453 2,885,081 2,563,831 88.56
Private Grants and Contracts 567,000 477,500 478,649 100.24
Other Operating Revenue 50,500 §0,500 30,629 60.65
Total: 17,246,131 15574,999 15,195,144 97.56

OPERATING EXPENSE Salaries 826,924 1,188,542 529,439 4455
Benefits 138,208 173,110 74,266 42,90
Student financial aid-scholarships 22,234,369 20,953,030 20,782,538 99.19
Utilities 100 100 424 42351
Supplies and Cther Services 751,849 699,676 160,397 2292
Equipment Expense 85,289 350,415 140,678 40.15
Total: 24,036,830 23,364,873 21,687,742 92.82

OPERATING INCOME / (LOSS) (6,790,699) (7,789,875) (6,492,598) 83.35

NONOPERATING REVENUE  Federal Pell Grant Revenues 6,000,000 7,000,000 6,776,083 96.80

(EXPENSE)
Total: 6,000,000 7,000,000 6,776,083 96.80

TRANSFERS & OTHER Capital Expenditures {11,281) (20,801) (25,640) 12326
Transfers for Fin Aid Match 78,892 78,992 62,264 66.16
Indirect Cost Recoveries (6,612) (7.685) {2,435) 31.68
Transfers - Other 0 {1,886) (1,886) 100.00
Total: 61,099 48,621 22,304 45.87

BUDGET BALANGE (729,600} (741,254) 305,789

*  pAdd: PROJECTED UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS - Beginning of Year 1,459,063 1,455,695
= Equals: PROJECTED UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS - End of Year 229,483 14441
FZRPRO3 Funds %

5r11/2011 Page 1



Y21eA PIV |BDUBULY JOJ SIBjSURIL M
SINUBASY JURID |2 |BJapad I
anuaaay upesadg syio m
SIPRIIUCD PUE SJUBID BJBALG
SPPRIUO) pUE sjuelD [BXCT 23835
SDBIJUOD PUE SJUBID |e2pad
§394 pue uolynl m

198png SNUSAIY PIIIISAY JudLIND Ay

%8LTT
SPIEJUOD pue
sjueID |e207/a3835

%IT'Z
SPeIUO) pue

%0T'ES
SIPBLUOD PUB SJUBLD |BISpa]

%06°0E
SaNURASY JUBID ||3d 13pad

%SED
YoIBlA IV [BIOURBULA JO} SIBjSUBIL

$894 pue uojny




II]
04T TLE'BL

1BN1Y QLA
398png Juaun) =

9NUaAsY |eN1dY QLA SA 198png

TEL'TBOZT

8T6'050°ZT

anuaAdY pajdiilsay AN

000'000'Z

000'000°0T

000'000'¢T




%95'68
sdjysJ ejoyas-ple [elpueu)} JUspNis

19430 - s1aysueLL T
$BLIBA00DY 1507 JI3UIPU| 104 SIRsUBLL ™
saunyjpuadxg [eyded m

asuadxg Juswdinb3m

$39)AJS5 Jayi0 pue saj|ddng m
sdjysiejoyas-ple |epueul JUSpNIS
sypusg

soHejes m

198png asuadx3 paidlaIsaYy JuBIIND) —

%600
OO0 - *3fi5R8day 1500 oauipul oy siaysuell

saunyjpuadxa [eded

,

W %L %66'T

| syyausg s9a)a5 JoYI0 pue saljddng
| %08°T

7 asuadxg jusiwdinby




o SH
%Jwvo & .&9
i %pmv o
> & & & O o
ﬁ_m,vé Jw&u \) % ﬁmﬁu P
o ao»a& A ,m,n_
ﬁavo\ ﬁuﬁhﬂ& & .%mu% .ﬂﬁm &.JO f.v.? Qa&%@ @/_sno
& & 2 & &
s 0wt e wier ™ e B v o e — ‘.ﬂ
STH0sE 919689 eev'ezs
s'ssLT
|en3ay QLA P
3e8png Juaun)
LT L ——
asuadx3 |en)dy QLA 031 398png

asuadxg pajouIsay usan)

— ‘A_ 000'000's

000'000'0T

000'000°ST

000°000'02

000'000°52




Tab




Pierpont Community and Technical College
Board of Governors
June 21, 2011

Item:

Committee:

Information Item:

Staff Member:

Background:

Pierpont BOG June 2011 - FY 2012

Workers Compensation Insurance Policy for Fiscal Year 2012,

Committee of the Whole

Dale Bradley

At this time Pierpont Community and Technical College employees are
included in the Workers Compensation insurance Policy provided to
Fairmont State University. Pierpont Administration intends to investigate
the possibility of an independent Pierpont policy for FY 2013.

It is being recommended that the Fairmont State University Board of
Governors in their June 16, 2011 accept the policy being offered by
Brickstreet through the Higher Education Policy Commission group policy
structure. The specific action taken by the FSU Board will be reported.
The background information provided to the FSU Board regarding this
issue is provided below.

The Higher Education Policy Commission Group Workers Compensation
Insurance Policy offering (made by Brickstreet} is offering a premium
savings of $7,888 over the stand alone policy offering made by
Brickstreet on April 28, 2011. Below shows the policy comparisons
between these two offerings and how they compare to the current year
policy premium costs.

FY 2012 Group Policy $141,244
FY 2012 Stand Alone Policy $149,132
FY 2011 Current Policy $150,592

The Group Policy requires Group Expectations, Individual Institution
Membership Criteria, and an Association Safety Program Membership
Participation Agreement to be completed. Attached is information
shared by HEPC staff related to these requirements. We have been
notified that HEPC staff will organize our group association beginning in
early June.

orkers Compensation Insurance Policy Page 1




The engagement of an insurance agent of record is being requested to be
placed on hold until more direction is provided by the HEPC staff related
to how this service would occur under the group policy offering.

The policy for fiscal year 2013 will be discussed by the HEPC group
membership during the 2012 fiscaf year.

PierpontOG ne 211 -FY {}12 s Cemensan Insance olicy Page 2




= -
Brickgtreet

400 Quarrier Street
Charleston, WV 25301

NOTICE OF DEPOSIT PREMIUM DUE

" - FAIRMONT STATE COLLEGE Quote Number: C146855303132041/01
ATTN: ELIZABETH MCCUTCHEON, 1201 LOCUST Renewal Of: WC10034451-08
AVENUE Quote Date: May 20, 2011
FAIRMONT, WV, 26554-2451 Deposit Number: 3548726

Deposit Due Date:  07/16/2011
Total Policy Premium: $141,244.00
Agent:
Phone: :
- Workers' Compensation Policy Effective 07/01/2011 - 07/01/2092
’ Total Premium: $123,357.00
WV Deficlt Reduction Surcharge: $11,102.00
WV Regulatory Surcharge: $6,785.00
WV Fire and Casuslty Surcharge: " $0.00
‘Total Policy Premium: $141,244.00
Quate Deposit: $35,311.00
Paymenis Applied to Quiote: $0.00
Minimum Deposit Premium Due 07/16/2017 | "$35,311.00 |

You must pay the minimum deposlt amount due to activate coverage.

If you have any questions concerning account payment, please call
between the hours of 8:00AM and 5:00PM Monday through Friday at
1-866-45BRICK or 1-304-841-1000 or visit us at www,brickstreet.com

Remove the stub balow and refurn with your payment

Brickgtreet

INSURANCE
Quote Number;  Q46655303132011/01
Deposit Numbar: 3548726
Due Date: - 07H6/2011

Amount Enclosedi:

FAIRMONT STATE COLLEGE

ATTN: ELIZABETH MCCUTCHEON, 1201 LOCUST
AVENUE

FAIRMONT, WV, 265654-2451

HIELT ] 53368901

Make checks payable 1o:

BRICKSTREET MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY
Elactronic Payments: Online at www.brickstreet.com

or cail 1-877-202-8745 for assistance
* please do not remit cash

PAYMENT MUST BE RECEIVED BY DUE DATE

Send Payments to:

BRICKSTREET MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

P.C.BCX 11285
CHARLESTON, WV 25339-1285

ULL5530313201502

Page 3



P e

.mmﬁ:—.r‘

Biicketreet

INSURANCE

Insurance Proposal.
Date prepared: 05/20/2011

Tor:

FAIRMONT STATE COLLEGE Proposed Policy Period:  07/01/2011 - 07/01/2012
ATTN: ELIZABETH MCCUTCHEON, 1201 # Q46

L OCUST AVENUE o Quot:e . Q4 35530313201 1/01
FAIRMONT, WV, 26554-2451 . enewal of:  WC10034451-08

Prepared by:
CHRISTINA WILLIAMS

This proposal will expire 30 days from the quote date or the requested effective date
whichever is greater

400 Quatrier Street, Charieston, West Virginia 25301-2M0
304,941,1000-phone » 866.45.BRICK
www.brickstreet,com

Page 4



-

Workers' Compensation Insurance

Proposed Policy Period: 07/01/2011 - 07/01/2012 Quote # Q46655303132011/01

Covera_ge
Part 1. Workers® Compensation Insurance - Statutory

Part 1. Employer’s Liability Limit:

$100,000.00 Bodily injury by accident, each accident
$500,000.00 Bodily injury by disease, policy limit

$100,000.00 . Bodily injury by disease, each employee
West Virginia Broad Form Employers Liability excluded.

States Covered
wv

Endorsements

List of endorsements based on quote coverage

SCHEDULE RATING WORKSHEET - SR0001

WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS LIABILITY INSURANCE POLICY -~ WC000000A
INFORMATION PAGE - WC000001A

PARTNERS, OFFICERS AND QOTHERS EXCLUSION ENDORSEMENT - WC000308

CATASTROPHE (OTHER THAN CERTIFIED ACTS OF TERRORISM) PREMIUM - WC000421C
TERRORISM RISK INSURANCE PROGRAM REAUTHORIZATION ACT DISCLOSURE ENDORSEMENT -
WC000422A.

WEST VIRGINIA CANCELLATION ENDORSEMENT - WC470601

WV INTENTIONAL INJURY EXCLUSION ENDORSEMENT - WC990306

www.brickstreet.com
Page 5



Workers' Compensation Insurance

Proposed Policy Period: 07/01/2011 - 07/01/2012 Quote #:  Q46655303132011/01

Coverage
Part I. Workers’ Compensation Insurance - Statutory

Part II. Employer's Liability Limit:

$100,000.00 Bodily injury by accident, each accident
$500,000.00 Bodily injury by disease, policy limit
$100,000.00 Bodily injury by disease, each employee

West Virginia Broad Form Employers Liability excluded.

States Covered
WV

Endorsements

List of endorsements based on quote coverage

SCHEDULE RATING WORKSHEET - SR0001

WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS LIABILITY INSURANCE POLICY - WC000000A
INFORMATION PAGE - WC000001A

PARTNERS, OFFICERS AND OTHERS EXCLUSION ENDORSEMENT - WC000308

CATASTROPHE (OTHER THAN CERTIFIED ACTS OF TERRORISM) PREMIUM - WC000421C
TERRCRISM RISK INSURANCE PROGRAM REAUTHORIZATION ACT DISCLOSURE ENDORSEMENT -
WC0004224

WEST VIRGINIA CANCELLATION ENDORSEMENT - WC470601

WV INTENTIONAL INJURY EXCLUSION ENDORSEMENT - WC990306

www.brickstreet.com Page 6



P N

BrickStreet Insurance Customer Service

360° Team Approach

+ Claims Services:

e Twenty four (24) Hour Contact

s  Cost Reduction Programs

e Case Management Services

Medical Cost Containment
Procedure/Bill Review by Medical Specialists
Return to Work/Rehabilitation Services
Medical Provider Selection Assistance
Vendor Management
s Special Investigative/Frand Units
s Pro-Active Claims handling
¢ Specialized Services

s Luoss Conirol Services:
+ Job Site visits
+  Safety Training
e  Construction Technical Gunides & Film Library
e Indusiry Experienced Representatives

o Audit Services:
»  Pre-Audit Conference
s  Ciassification Analysis - verification
o  Final Aundit

» Underwriting Services:
o Respend to request regarding coverages and rating plans
» Coordinate services on account

» Litigation Management:
»  Reduce freguency and extent
«  Panel counsel .
» Litigation strategy
s  Savings to policybolders

www.brickstreet.com Page v



5 W

NOTE: Premium listed is an estimated annual premium based upon submitted payroll exposures.

This proposal shows the premiums for the coverages described, but in no way changes or affects any terins,
conditions or exclusions of the policies cusrenily in existence. Proposed premiums shown are based on
information furnished to BrickStreet Mutuat Insurance Company. If eccepted, the coverages in this proposal will
commence upon the expiration of any policies currently in effect. Coverage conparisons are available if desired,
This proposal will expire 30 days from the quote date or the requested effective date whichever is greater.

IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING EXPIRATION OF CURRENT WEST VIRGINIA
WORKERS’ COMPENSATION INSURANCE COVERAGE.

The current workers® compensation insumnce coverage provided by Policy Number WC10034451-08 ig scheduled
to expire at 12:01 am on $7/01/2011. In the event this proposal is not accepted end the initizl premium for a
renewal policy is not received on or before 07/16/2011, your current policy will lapse (expire) at the tire and on
the date identified above, wortkers' compensation insnrance coverage will no longer be provided by BrickStreet
Mutual Insurance Company, and the lapse (expiration) of workers’ compensation insurance coverage will be
reported to the West Virginia Offices of the Insurance Commissioner.

BrickStrest’s skandiard podicy doss not prowide coserags for olaines bronght suder Wess Virginia Cods 234-2(d)(2)(5). 1t is
sl shat yox dsewss your iuderest in purchasing this additional coverags wish your smdsroviter or agent.

www, brickstreet.com
Page 8



2 U
K —

AR A MDY

Group Expectations

1. Conduct quarterly safety commitiee meetings

2. The safety committee should include:

At least 4 policyholders who participate in the Group Association Plan
An association representative

Agent should be invited to attend

BrickStreet representative

3. Atthe safaty committee meefing, the commiitee will review the performance
of the group.

4. By the 2nd quarterly safety committee meeting, the committee will implement
compliance tracking of the five-step safety program.

By the second quarterly safety committee meeting, the commiitee will develop
and distribute an actlon plan for assisting members in completing the five-step
safety program. '

5. After all quarterly safety commitiee meetibgs. the commitiee will distribute the
meeting minutes to the safety committee members.

Page 9



RO

= >
B —

widnawcE S g

BrickStreet Group Association Plan
Individual Membership Criteria

BrickStreet has base requirements that companies must meet in order o qualify
for association membership. These include:

1.

2.

Agree to, and report claims within 48 hours of a loss;
Achieve and maintain a three-year loss ratio of 85 percent or less;
implement a formal return-to-work program;

Attend at Jeast one safety seminar per year that applies to operational
hazards, or complete one SafetySource online course dealing with
operational hazards. (Note: We aiready provide many safety seminar
opportunities across the state. if they are unable to make one of these, or
decide not to attend, the online course would be at their own cost.)

Impiement an effective Safety and Loss Control program including but not
limited to the following items:

Step 1: Formal declaration of a companywide loss prevention and loss
controt policy.

The safety policy should be signed and dated by top management and should
then be distributed to all employees and conspicucusly posted.

Step 2: Formal identification of a safety committee or coordinator
Top management should disiribute a dated memo to all employees identifying
the safety coordinator and/or safety commiitee members and outlining their
responsibllities. The appoinfed safety coordinator should also sign and date the
description of duties and responsibilities. The safety coordinater should show
documentation of his/her participation in the safety program by documenting and
- gigning safety audits, participating in safety meetings and accident investigation,
elc.

The safety committee should meeton a regular basis (at least quarterly),
depending on your industry. Documentation should consist of dated meeting
minutes with the safely committee members’ signatures.

Step 3: Clearly defined and conspicuously posted safety/loss prevention
rules

Employers and safety coordinators/committees should develop site-specific
safety rules and orient existing employees and all new hires to these rules.
Employees should sign and date the document acknowledging their awareness
and understanding of the rules. The safety rules should be readily accessible for
review by all employees.

Page 10




Step 4: Safety awareness and {oss prevention training

Safety topics discussed and a signed/daied employee attendance roster must be
included as documentation of complsted training sessions. New hire training is
crucial and BrickStreet recommends a documented orientation process.
Additionally, a plan for periodic training, at least quarterly or as new equipment is
purchased or procedures are changed, should alsc be conducted and
documented.

Step 5: Written policies and procedures on claims management
Documentation {short writtén plan) on how claims are managed, Including items
such as:
o Whenand how claims are reported by employees and to whom;

How the employer ensures that claims are reported to BrickSireet

within 48 hours and by whom;

How claims are investigated; and,

How modified duty is implemented.

The claims management procedureé should be signed and dated by a member of upper
management andfor the organization’s claims administrator.

Page 11



INSURANCE

| Bﬁ?é‘-izstreet

WORKERS’ COMPENSATION ASSOCIATION SAFETY PROGRAM

MEMBER PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT

As a member in good standing with the (Insert Association namae) Association

Member Name

BrickSirast Policy Number

Enrolls by this agreement as a participating member in the BrickStreat Association Safety Program.

This contract agreement renews, pravided the member agrees to and meets the foliowing criteria.
The member:

A

m

Agrees to, and reports claims within 48 hours of a loss;

. Achieves and maintains a three-year loss ratio of 65 percent or less;

B
C.
D

tmplements and maintains a formal refurn-to-work program;

. Attends at least one safety seminar per year that applies to operational hazards, or completes

one SafetySource online course dealing with operational hazards annually; and,

Implements and maintains an effective Safety and Loss Contral program including but not
limited to the following:

Stop 1: Formal declaration of a companywide loss prevention and loss control
policy

The safety policy should be signed and dated by top management and distributed to
all employees and conspicuously posted.

Step 2: Formal identification of a safety committee or coordinator

Top management should distribute a dated memo to all employees identifying the
safety coordinator and/or safety committee members and outlining their
responsibilities. The appointed safety coordinator should also sign and date the
dascription of dutles and responsibllities. The safety coordinator should show
documentation of his/her participation in the safety program by dacumenting and’
signing safety audits, participating in safely meetings and accident investigation, ete.

The safety committee should meet on a regular basls (at least quarterly}, depending
on your industry. Documentation should consist of dated meeting minutes with the
safety commiifse members’ signatures.

Step 3: Ciearly definad and conspicuously posted safety/loss prevention vules
Employers and safety coordinators/committees should develop site-specific safety
rules and orient existing employees and ali new hires to these rules. Employess
should sign and date the document acknowledging their awareness and

400 Quarrier Street  Charieston, West Vinginla 25301
304.941.1000 W 88845.BRICK
vavw.bricksireel.com

Page 12



)

understanding of the rules. The safety rules should be readily accessible for review by
all employees.

Stap 4: Safety awareness and loss prevention training

Safety {opics discussed and a signed/dated employee attendance roster must be
included as documentation of completed training sessions, New-hire training is crucial
and BrickSireet recommends a dosumented orientation process. Additionally, 2 plan
for periodic training, at least quarterly or as new equipment is purchased or
procedures are changed, should also be conducted and documented.

Step §: Written policles and procedures on claims management
Documentation (short written plan) on how claims are managed, including items such
as:
s When and how dlaims are reported by employees and to whom;
How the employer ensures that claims are reporfed to BrickStreet within
48 hours and by whom;
How claims are investigated; and,
s How modified duty is implemented.

The claims management procedures should be signed and dated by a member of
upper management and/or the organization's claims administrafor.

F. Maintains its own policy with BrickStreet and complies with all requirements of BrickStreet,
including, but not limited {o, the reporting of payroll, the payment of premiums, the
implementation of loss conirol measures and cooperation in claims management and
administration. Each member will continue to have individual foss experience rating for the
purposes of determining premiums.

G. Understands that no member of the Group shall have the right fo any informaftion concerning
rates, premiums, commissions or other funds payable by any other member, such information
being confidential, proprietary information of such member. No member shall have any
liability for the premiums, commissions, and other charges of any other member.

H. Understands that their premium and loss data will be used by BrickStreet and by the
Association to monitor both individual and group performance.

SIGNATURE

For Member
{Print ar Type Member Name)

Signature {Authorized Member Representative) Tifle : Date

Print/Type Name:

Address:

E-mail:

www.brickstreet.com
Page 13



Tab ‘



CAPITAL PROJECTS

FY 2011
Expenses & Available Project | Project Completion Date and/or
Firolect FrolectBudpet Encumbrances Budget Update Notes
Hardway Hall - Project is Complete
HVAC Unit 56,472.00 | $ 56,472.00 | $ - g
I Project is Complete k7]
IS irUCHre - 362,739.03 | §  362,739.03 | $ - S
Hardway Hall g
Project is Complete 3
Ifrgstiucoe - 130,000.00 | $ 69,812.90 | $ 60,187.10 o
Retaining Walls
Contract for construction has been
finalized and notice to proceed has
been issued. Submittal process is
— underway. Contractor will be on site
yreLsanak 50,000.00 | $ 67,480.00 | $ (17,480.00)|week of June 13th.
HVAC Units (2) Sufficient E&G funding in Byrd Center
Roof Renewal to cover HVAC
purchase. Plan to purchase additional
HVAC units with available funding.
Contract for construction has been
finalized and notice to proceed has
been issued. Submittal process is
underway. Contractor began working
Byrd Cent on site week of June 6th.
IR PR 400,000.00 | $  285,440.00 | $  114,560.00 |Sufficient E&G funding in Byrd Center | ¢
Roof Renewal Roof Renewal to cover HVAC @
purchase. Plan to purchase additional | &=
HVAC units with available funding. g’
| =
o
Contract for construction has been =
finalized and notice to proceed has
been issued. Submittal process is
Aerospace Fire underway. Contractor began working
Suppression - 1,100,000.00 |§  965943.00 |§  134,057.00 |07 Site week of June Gth.
ARRA Approval is being requested from the
Governor's Office to spend available
budget on classroom equipment and
HVAC units.
Contractor has completed masonry
Folklife - Phase Il work on elevator shaft. Rough
(ARRA) 532,700.00 | $ 409,335.00 | $ 123,365.00 | sarpentry, sprinkler piping, and
electrical rough-in are in progress.
Programming will proceed after Turley
Handwayik Al 5,500,000.00 | $ 41500000 |$  5,085,000.00 [Programming is finished.
Renovations

692011



CAPITAL PROJECTS

FY 2011
Expenses & Available Project | Project Completion Date and/or
hrolget RrojectiBudyet Encumbrances Budget Update Notes
Demo has been completed on the
south side of stairwell. Installation of
Hunt Haught Hall window frames has begun. North side
Glass Froit 194,000.00 | § 194,000.00 | $ - gifds:airs will follow completion of south
Contract for construction has been
finalized and notice to proceed has
been issued. Submittal process is
underway. Contractor will be on site
week of June 13th.
Hunt Haught Hall - Change Order is being processed to
HVAC Units FR5,618.00 | § S4,009000 1% (166.482.00) reduce contract by $81,800.00.
Additional funding of $90,000 is
requested in Capital Request FY 2012
to cover the temperature controls.
Project bid on May 25th. Letter of 0
Infrastructure - IT recommendation for award has been g
Emergency Back- 197,299.00 | $ 16,550.00 | $ 180,749.00 |received from the project engineer. 5
Up Notice of intent to award has been o
issued to the contractor. ﬂh.
1 contractor bid on this project. Bid -
Infrastructure - came in over the project budget. —
Retaining Wall 175,000.00 | § 9,000.00 | $ 166,000.00 Project design is being reviewed and
Merchant Street project will re-bid at later date.
Negotiations have been completed with
. . the architectural firm. Contract for
Musiok Libmry 2,000,000.00 | $ - |$  2000,000.00 |architectural services is being
Elevator prepared
Project programming is continuing
Turiay Ceatar 6,000,000.00 |§  466,500.00 | $  5,533,500.00
Renovations
Contract for architectural services has
B Sl Sl 5,200,000.00 | §  390,000.00 |§  4,810,000.00 |been finalized. Design work is
Renovations beginning
Infrasguehirs - 58,560.00 | § - s 58,560.00 =
Paving Lot #15 > [}
=
Locust Avenue 40,000.00 | $ - |$ 40,000.00 g
Turley Center °
Renovations - 550,000.00 | $ - $ 550,000.00 =
FF&E
On-going - Numerous projects through-
Academic Fund - $ - $ - |out year g)
On-going - Numerous projects through- '
Landscaping 100,000.00 | $ 83,218.46 | $ 16,781.54 |t year (?
c
Physical Plant - On-going - Numerous projects through-| @
197 : 139,739.38 57,260.62
Small Projects SRR00.00 ) . ® out year
23,579,288.03 4,835,229.77 $ 18,744,058.26

&92011



AUXILIARY CAPITAL PROJECTS

FY 2011
Expenses & Available
Project Project Budget Encumbrances | Project Buiget Project Completion Date and/or Update Notes
i Aonit Completed on 8/31/10 2
ollege Apartments - B 3
Roof E & F $ 64,990.00 | § 64,990.00 | $ g.
(5]
Is progressing. The Consultants are working on draft
reports of findings and recommendations on growth
potential in housing units and mix of units. Also
Residence Halls - Facility working on maintenance needs and related costs,
Audit Master Plan § 16383500 | 19503500 |3 280000 facility upgrade recommendations and related costs, 3
. i @
and new housing potential and related costs. =
Completion date is not known at this time. o
o
c
The software implementation is in its final stages and will] =
Resid Hall be fully implemented with the start of the fall semester.
s R $  60,00000|$% 5359618 |$  6,403.82 |Currently waiting final completion to complete the final
Housing Software
payment.
Parking Garage - o
Maintenance - Caulking & | $ 50,000.00 | § - $ 50,000.00 s t
Painting n
$ 338,825.00 $ 257,621.18 $ 81,203.82

6/9/2011



Tab




Pierpont Community and Technical College
Board of Governors

June 21, 2011
ltem: AY 2011-12 Textbook Adoptions Report
Committee: Committee of the Whole

Recommended Resolution: Resolved that the Pierpont Community and Technical College
Board of Governors accept the missing textbook adoptions report
and forward the same to the West Virginia Council for Community
and Technical College Education.

Staff Member: Leslie Lovett

Background: The Administration, the Bookstore Advisory Committee, the
Textbook Affordability Committee, the Bookstore, and the
Academic leadership of both Pierpont Community and Technical
College and Fairmont State University worked diligently this spring
with the faculty to achieve 100% textbook adoptions for all known
classes for fall term 2011, spring term 2012, and summer 2012.
This covers the entire 2011-2012 academic year.

Please note: Barnes and Noble and Follett bookstores have
recognized that this success of 100% textbook adoptions is a first
for any institution in their companies that they are aware.

This 100% level of textbook adoptions was achieved by the end of
March 2011.

Bookstore Policy #54 section 2.2.7, requires the bookstore to
compile a report regarding missing textbook adoptions by June 1
each year. This report is to be forwarded to the Board of
Governors for review.

The report to the Board should contain specific information on
adoption deadlines missed by academic area with justifications
submitted by each academic dean. Please note: There were no
book adoptions missed by the academic deans.

The institutional Board of Governors must submit a report on
textbook adoptions to the West Virginia Council for Community
and Technical College Education annually by November 1.

A copy of this agenda item may be provided to the Councii to
fulfill this reporting requirement.

%
Pierpont BOG June 2011 — AY 2011-12 Textbook Adoptions Report Page 1




Tab



Pierpont Community and Technical College
Board of Governors
Moeting of June 21, 2011

ITEM: FY 2012 Unrestricted Education and General
Budget Approval

COMMITTEE: Finance Commitiee

RECOMMENDED RESOLUTION: Resolved that the Pierpont Community & Technical

College Board of Governors approves the attached
Unrestricted Education & General (E&G) Budget

for FY 2012.
STAFF MEMBER: Dale Bradley
BACKGROUND: The Fipaoce Committee has met with

Administration and reviewed the changes proposed
to the FY 2012 Unrestricted E&G Budget. The
proposed FY 2012 Unrestricted E&G Budget is
attached as well as the changes from the current
April 30, 2011 E&G budget are summarized in the
attached budget comparisons document.

The initial FY 2012 Unrestricted E&G Budget
reflects an increase in State Appropriation of
$737,429 over the FY 2011 State Appropriation
levels. This $737,429 includes replacement of the
$659,838 in stimulus backfill American Recovery
and Reinvestment Act fonding provided in FY 2011
and $78,190 in addition funding to be used toward
employee sslary increases. Excluding the
additional $78,190 this State Appropriation returns
Pierpont’s state funding to the FY 2003 levels. This
budget includes the use of $66,500 in cash reserves
as part of the overall budget plan. The FY 2012
initial budget has a budget balance of $112,533.94.

The budget comparison is shown for all
Unrestricted Funds which consists of President
Controlled and Fund Manager Funds, The

Plerpont BOG June 2011 - FY 2012 E&G Budget Approval Page 1



comparison docoments compare the current FY
2011 Unrestricted E&G Budget as of April 30, 2011
to the initial FY 2012 Unrestricted E&G Budget and
refiect any differences between the two in the third
column. This comparison is made for all
Unrestvicted Funds as well as for the President
controfled and the Fund Manager conirolled funds

separately.




Pierpont Community & Technical College
Actual vs Buidget Statement of Revenues and Expensges

Current Unresiricted
As of July 1, 2011
Y 2052 e YTD Actsal to Crevant
Bwiget Actus) Buxget
OPERATING REVENUE “Tulion sod Fees 8.672,005.50 o) 0.0
Facully Services 1.4502,55.00 0.00 0.00
S Granis 206 Conlracin (e ] 000
Ausdiary Entaprisd 1,282,087.00 000 (11,
Opamiing Cosls Revanne 203 317.41 050 000
Support Servives Raverue ITN2N0.00 @00 000
Othar Optrating Raverns. 301,909.00 000 083
Total: 12.11,2%0.00 0.50 .00
OPERATING EXPENBE Selovies 6667,540.00 000 Q.00
Genes 1.484,714.00 000 0.00
Swrent financiel ald-3cholarships 14024400 0.00 0.0%
Lithitleg oon .00
Suppiies and Qlber Services 1, 77427456 o0 0.00
Expenie 12858213 0.00 0.00
Loan concellslions aiwd wils-offs 0,00 .00
Faes rethinad bry (b Commission 104518.00 o500 000
Asvesoment for Faoully Sendeas 12r2,438.58 000 [+10)
Assessient for Guppor Sarvices 3962565057 000 0.00
Aasassment far Siuthont Activity Coste 158,181,008 .00 0.00
Asgasament for Awoifiacy Fose 8 Debt Sorvice 1, 25286700 000
Aszassmant foe Oparaling Costs 2437321488 000 0
Totat: 18,208,098.13 400 000
OPERATING IHCOME / (LOS5) (6,807440.43) 808 .00
NONOPERATING REVENUE St Appropriations 842,577,090 0.0g 0400
{EXPENSE) Stata Flacal Staba¥izallon Fimds 0,00 000
Gl 1,000.00 0.00 .00
Tnvesimant Inceme 9710400 0.008 0.0
Assesamant for ERG Capltal & Debt Seevice Cosls {1,557, 76200} 0.00 0.00
Reappropiaiad State Funding 000 .00
Tolai: 1ozl 5e0.00 000 0.eo
TRANSFERS & OTHER Crpltal Exparsiivres 000 0.00
Tennrstors for Fio Akl Match (76.062.00) 0.00 0
Indirect Cost Recovorias 877.07 0.a0 000
“Tranufers - Othay o000 0.00
One-tme usk of roserve B6,500.00 040 000
Tolgl: {1,61453) 400 .08
BURGET BALANCE 25354 000
PEREONNEL BUDGET BAVINGS ) 200
PROJECTED EFFECT ON NET ASSETA AT JUNE 3D 12,5394
* Add: BROJECTHD UNREATRIGTED NEY ABSETS - Begioning of Year
Lets; USE OF RESERVE BB.55000
» Bgusle: PROJEGTED UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS » End of Yasr
FZRPROS Funds® P age 3

6/8f2011



Plerpont Communlly & Technical College

Actual vs Budget Statement of Revenues and Expenses
Current Unrastrictad - President

As of July 1, 2011

OPERATING REVENUE Tuiion and Fess
Facutly Sesvicas Revenue
Statefocal Grants end Coniracts

OPERATING EXPENSE Salaries

{Nllities
Supplies and Other Services
Eqﬁpmmt Expenee

Loan cancekations end writs-offs
Fees rotained by the Commission
Assessment for Faculty Seivices
Asgegsment for Support Services
Assessment for Skident Activily Cosis
Asressmen for Openatiag Coats

Total:
OPERATING INOGME / (L5935}

NONOPERATING REVENUE sute Appropiiations

(EXPENSE) State Fizcal Stabukzation Funds
Investment income
Ascessment for ERQ Cepilal & Debt Seivice Costs
Reappropriated Stale Fumding

Totsl:

TRANSFERS & OTHERS Caplial Expendiiures
: Transfers far Fin Ald Malch
‘Fiansfers ~ Other
One-{ime use of resaive

Totalk

BUDGET BALANCE

* Add: PROJECTED UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS -~ Beginning of Year
Less: USE OF RESERVE
Equals: PROJEGTED UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS « End of Year

FZRPADS Funds®%
6/8f2011

FY 2012
Budgat

7.710,834.00
1.502.559 00

203,317 4
377, 21009
183,583.00
9,996,533.50
B,346,475.00
1,402,515.00
140,844,00
0.00
1,423,545400
57,041.63
00

0.
104.619.00

2.437.32?.80
16,950,597.11
(6,954,063.61)

8,424,177.00
0.00
07,184.00
{1,267,782.00)
0.00

7,120,589.00
0.00
(?8 MOO)

zi.ooo 00
(53,99200)

112,533.39

25,000.00

YID Y72 Actual f¢ Current

Actuat Budget
0.00 0.00
.00 0.00
0.00
0,00 0.00
.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 8.00
0.00 0.00
.00 D.00
0.0 0.00
0.00
0.00 0.00
0.0 0,00
0.00 0.00
0.40 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 .00
0.00 0.00
0.0 0.00
0.00 2.0
0.00 0.00
0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
000
2.00 0.0
voe -
0.00 000
.00
0.00
0.00 0.00
0.06

Page 4



Pierpont Community & Technical College
Actual vs Budget Statement of Revenues and Expenses
Current Unrestricted - Fund Manager

As of July 1, 2011
FY 2012 YT YTb Astual to Curent
Budget Actusl Budget
OPERATING REVENUE Tultion end Fees 953,731.50 0.00 0.00
Other Opsrating Raveanue 105,328.00 0.00 0.00
Tolal: 41,062,057,50 ano 0.08
OPERATING EXPENSE Salarles 321.085.00 .00 a.n0
Banefiis 62,199.00 0.00 .00
Suppiies and Olher Services B50,830.07 0,00 Q.00
Eqipment Expenge 71,540,50 0.00 4.00
Laan cancellations and viteoffs .08 G0
Totsl; 1,105,434.57 o.a0 0.06
OPERATRIG INCOME / {LOBS) {43,277.07) .00 0.00
NOROPERATING REVENUE Gifty 1,000.60 .80 .00
(EXPENSE}
Toisl: 1,000.00 0.0 040
TRANSFERS & OTHER Capiiat Expeniures 0.00 0,00
indliract Cost Recovalies 817,07 ¢.00 0.00
Transfers - Other .00 0.480
One-ime use of reserve 41,500.00 2,00 0.60
Total: 23717 a.00 0.00
BUDGET BALANCE 500 .09
Adt: PROJECTED LUNRESTRICTED NET ABSETS - Beginning of Year
Less: USE OF RESERVE 41,500.00
Equals: PROJECTED UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETE - End of Year
3%
FZRPROZ Fund Page 5

s/e/z011



6/872081

QPERATING REVENUE

OPERATING ENPENSE

Toink:

OPERAYVING INCOMELOSS

NONOPERATING REVENUE
(EXPENSE}

TRANSFERS & OTHER

Total:

BUDOET BALANCE

Pierpont Community & Technical College
Budget Statement of Revenues and Expenses
Comparison FY 2011 Aptll 30, 2011 to FY 2012 Current Unrestricted

Salariex

Benaftts

Student Enancial Aid-Scholseships
tithites

Supplies and Qther Services
Equipment Expense

Loan Cencelistions sod wiite-off

Feos retained by the Commission
Assessment for Facolty Sarvices
Assessment for SUpport Semvices
Assersment for Student Acivity Costs
Aseatemant for Mxdbiary Fees & Dabt Setvice
Assisstnant for Operating Costs

State Approgstations

State Flscs) Stabiization Funds

Glfs

[nvastment incoene

Othar nonoper sey - OPES Linbility
Assetsment far BRG Capital & Debr Service Costs
Reappropdiated State Funding

Caphtat Bxpanditures
Transfers for Fin Atd Match
Indirect Cast Recrmries
Teansfers - Oher
Onatima use of reserva

Buigeted
FY2014
B4730M 4

8,335,826.70
1,502,589.00
000

{80
1,152,637.00
21571585
4D4,181.60
35550800

1201640815

6,237,923.00
1,395,602400
307,016.00
000

1763, 971585
1SB044.55
006
104,619,600
127243858
3970,189.05
158,131.00
1,192,632.00
237700133

18,933, 577.657

T,623,748.00
£59,838.00
1.000.00
97,394.00
.00
m.: Mj
W65

T,065,21408

(27.922.66)
{78,392.00)
7.681.69
{89553}
65,306.00

(a0,078.50)

Budgeted
- Py

ot DIFFERENCE

867358550
1,502,589.00
000

000
1,252967.00
28,317.41
377,21009
301,909.00

12311,258.00

§,567,540.00
1,464,734.00
14084400
000
LIPI2495
18S9z
0.00
104,519.00
123858
3,9G7,550.57
ISRIFLO0
1,262,667.00
243732780

19,308,800.13
£997.040.1%)
#42,177.00
200
57,196.00
{1,397,782.00}
000
7.424,589.00

a0
871,07
00
66,540.00

{11,e1483

337,738.80
000
o0 -
000
50,0300 '
(12,398.44)
{26,921.51)
{62,600.00)

29454305
428.617.00
§5,112.00
(156,172.00
000

9899
(29,452.42)

{63.629.48;
Q00

60,030.00
ED,326.47

Bouskt £

5537424

E 3 il

Page 6



Comparison FY 2011 Aprll 30, 2011 to FY 2012

OPERATING REVENUE

OPERATING EXPENSE

OPERATING INDCME } (LOSS)

NONOPERATING REVENUE
{EXPENSE)

TRANSFERS & OTHERS

BUDGET BALANGE

Pierpont Community & Technical College
Budget Statement of Revenues and Expenses
Current Unrestricted ~ President

Budgetad

FY2011

413012011
Tuillon and Fees 7,422,262.00
Faculty Services Revenue 1,502,888.00
Stale/Local Granls and Confracls 0.00
Operating Cosls Revenue 215,716.00
Support Services Revente 404,132.00
Olher Operaling Revenue 208,583,060
Total: 9,753,282,00
Salarles 5972,137.00
Benalils 1,338,456.00
Student financla) ald-scholarships 307,016.00
Utlities 0.00
SuppRes and Dther Services 1,085,387,00
Equipment Expense 75,042.00
Loan cancellattons and write-offs 0.00
Fees refained by he Comrmission 104,610.60
Assessment for Facully Services 1,272,438,00
Assessment for Supporl Services 3,870,186.00
Assessment for Sludent Activily Cosls 158,131.00
Assessment for Operating Cosls 2,377.001.00
Total: 16,662,317.00

(6,809,035.00)

Stata Appropriations 7.863,748,00
State Fiscal Stabalization Funds 659,838.00
Invastment Income 97,194.00
Assessment for E&G Capltal & Pebt Service Costs (1,387,782.00)
Reapproprialed Slate Funding 22,217.60
Total: 7,085,215.00
Caplial Expendiiures (22,217.00}
Tranzfers for Fin Ald Match (78,992.00)
Transfers - Other (8,965.00)
One-lime use of reserve 0.00
Totak: {110,164.00)

46,016.00

Budgeted
Fy2012
Mz

7,719,834,00
1,502,589.00
0.80
203,317
377,210.00
193,583.00

9,896,532.50

6,346475.00
1,402,615.00
140,844.00
0.00
1,123,044.88
67,041.63
.00
104,619.00
1.272,438.68
3,907,559.5¢7
158,131.00
2,437,327.80

16,950,506.66
{6,954,063.06)

8,421,177.00
0.00
87,194.00
{1,307,782.00)
0.00

7,120,589.00

0.00
(78,892.00)
.00
26,000,00

{53,882.00)

112,535.04

DIFFERENCE

267,572.00
0.00
0.00

{12,398.56)

{26,921.81)

{45,000.00)

243,251.50

374,338,00
63,050.00
(188,172.00}
0.00
38,2578
{18,500.37)
0.00
0.00
(0.32)
{62.620.43)
0.00
80,326.80
2068,279.56

(45,028.06)

737,428.00
{656,838.00)
0.00
0.00
(22,217.00)

55,374.00

2221700
0.00
£,958.00
26,000.00

56,172,400

B6:51754

Page 7



Pierpont Community & Technical College
Budgst Statement of Revenues and Expenses
Comparison FY 2071 April 30, 2011 to FY 2012  Current Unresiricted - Fund Manager

Budgeted Budgeted

FY2011 Fy2012
413072011 [er [} 14 DIFFERENCE
OPERATING REVENUE Tulfion and Fees 913,565.00 £53,731.50 40,188.50
Other Opareling Revenug 156,926.00 108,328.00 (48,600.00)
Total: 1,070481.00  1,062,057.50  {B,433.50)
OPERATING EXPENSE Salaries 285,786.00 321,085.00 55,270.00
Benelils £8,146.00 62,199.00 6,053.00
Supplies and Other Services 676,560.00 650,630,607 (25,958.93)
Equipment Expense 82,103.00 11.540,50 (10,562.50)
Loan cancellations and wrife-offs .00 0.00 0.00
Totals 1,080,624.00 1,105424,57  24,810.57
OPERATING INCOME / (LOSS) ) {10,133.00) (43,377.07) (33,244.07)
NONOPERATING REVENUE Glfts 4,000.00 1,000.08 6.00
{EXPENSE)
Tatal: 1,000.00 1,000.00 0,00
TRANSFERS & OTHER Caplial Expendiltres (5.697.00) .00 5,697.00
Indlrest Cost Recoveries 7.682.00 877.07 16,804,03)
Transfars - Olher 0.00 .00 0.00
One-tlme vsa of reserve 69,300.00 44,600.00 {27,800.00)
Total: 71,285.00 42,377.07 (28,907.03)
BUDGET BALANCE €2,152.00 0,00 . {62,452.00)

Page 8



Tab




Pierpont Community and Technical College
Board of Governors
Meeting of June 21, 2011

ITEM:

COMMITTEE:

RECOMMENDED RESOLUTION:

FY 2012 Pay Raise

Finance Committee

Whereas, the Governor, Legislature and the
Community and Technical College System supports

_a pay raise for higher education employees; and

STAFF MEMBER:

BACKGROUND:

Pierpont BOG June 2011 — FY 2012 Pay Raise

Whereas, the Governor and Legislature provided
partial funding for a pay raise through an increase to
Pierpont’s State Appropriation; and

Whereas, Pierpont’s Administration and Board of
Governors intend to continue full funding of the
Mercer Step salary scale for classified employees

Be it resolved, that the Pierpont Community and
Technical College Board of Governors approves a
2% pay increase for FY 2012 for eligible Pierpont
employees or implementation of the Mercer Salary
Scale step increase for classified employees with 15
or less years of service effective October 1, 2011.

Dale Bradley

The Governor and Legislature increased Pierpont’s
State Appropriation sufficient to fund a portion of a
salary increase for higher education employees.
Neither the Governor nor the Legislature
determined what that pay raise was to be for higher
education employees. Pierpont’s  President,
Administration and Board of Governor’s
determined that a 2% across the board raise was
appropriate and practical for all employees not
receiving the Mercer Step increase. This increase
along with the 2.3% raise provided in FY 2011
represents a 4.3% pay raise over the last two years
to those employees receiving both raises.




All classified employees with 15 or less years of
service will be moved to the next step on the Mercer
Salary Scale effective October 1, 2011.

The following employee groups will be eligible to
receive this pay increase:

» Consistent with past practice full-time
faculty, fuli-time and part-time faculty
equivalent academic professional (FEAP),
full-time and part-time classified staff, and
full-time and part-time non-classified staff,
except the President, hired prior to July 1,
2011 and who have not received a
promotion and/or or salary increase since
July 1, 2011 will be considered eligible.

¢ Full and part-time classified staff meeting
the previous criteria and who have reached
full funding on the current classified staff
salary schedule for their years of experience
and pay grade and do not receive the
October 1, 2011 Mercer Salary Scale step
increase will be considered eligible.

e Adjunct Faculty will be considered eligible -
to receive the 2% raise effective in the
spring 2012 semester.

e All Retirees on phased retirement will be
considered eligible.

Pierpont BOG June 2011 - FY 2012 PayRaise =~ Page2




Tab




IPierpont Community & Technical College
Board of Governors

June 21, 2011
ITEM: FY 2012 Chargeback Agreement
COMMITTEE: Finance Committee

RECOMMENDED RESOLUTION: Be it resolved, that the Pierpont Community and Technical
Board of Governors approve the chargeback agreement
for fiscal year 2012 and the estimated chargeback budget

for same. :
STAFF MEMBER: Dale Bradley
BACKGROUND: Changes in chargeback budget values for each institution

due to adjustments to the agreement and a change in the
FTE enrollment allocation percentage assigned to both
Institutions are included in the 2012 agreement attached.

Legal authority for Chargeback Agreement:

§18B-3C-12, Relationship between independent
community and technical cclleges and former sponsoring
institutions.

(a) Intent and purposes. --

(1) It is the intent of the Legislature to establish
community and technical colleges in every region of the
state that meet the essential conditions of section three of
this article and focus on achieving established state goals
and objectives.

{2) This section defines the relationship between a
community and technical college which was
administratively linked to a sponsoring institution prior
to the first day of July, two thousand eight.

{(b) Where an independent community and
technical college was linked administratively to a
sponsoring state college or university,, or was designated
as a regional campus or a division of another accredited
state institution of higher education, prior to the first day
of July, two thousand eight the following conditions
apply:

(1) The community and technicai college shall be

Chargeback Agreent Page 1

Pierpont BOG June 2011 - FY 2012




accredited separately from the former sponsoring
institution;

(2) All state funding allocations for the community
and technical college shall be transferred directly to the
community and technical college.

(3) The former sponsoring institution and the
community and technical college shall agree to the fees
the former sponsoring institution may charge for
administrative overhead costs.

(A) The fee schedule model agreed to by the institutions
shall delineate services to be provided and the fees to be
charged to the community and technical colleges for the
services;

(B) The fee schedule shall be based upon the reasonable
and customary fee for any service, shall bear a rational
relationship to the cost of providing the service.

(C) Any contract between a community and technical
college and its former sponsoring institution related to provision
of services pursuant to subsection (c) of this section in effect on
the first day of luly, two thousand eight, shall continue in effect
until the first day of July, two thousand nine, unless amended or
revoked before that date by mutual agreement of the
contracting parties.

{D) The former sponsoring institution shall continue to
provide services pursuant to subsection (c) of this section as the
governing board of the community and technical college
considers appropriate under a negotiated contractual
arrangement until the first day of uly, two thousand eleven or
the governing boards of both institutions mutually agree to end
the contract arrangement.

(4) An independent community and technical college and
the institution from which it obtains services may customize the
fee schedule model to fit their needs.

(5) Policies shall be formally established to ensure the
separation of academic and faculty personnel policies of the
community and technical college from those of the former
sponsoring institution. These policies include, but are not limited
to, appointment, promotion, workload and, if appropriate,
tenure; and

{c) The former sponsoring institution which was
administratively linked to a community and technical
college prior to the first day of July, two thousand eight,
shall provide the following services subject to the
provisions of subsection (b} of this section:

e e ]
Pierpont BOG June 2011 - FY 2012 Chargeback Agreement Page 2




{1) Personnel management;

(2) Recordkeeping;

{3) Payroll;

(4) Accounting;

(5) Legal services;

(6) Registration;

(7) Student aid;

(8) Student records; and

(9) Any other services determined to be necessary
and appropriate by the board of governors of the former
sponsoring institution and the board of governors of the
community and technical college.

(d} Any disputes between an independent
community and technical college and its former
sponsoring institution, regarding their respective rights
and responsibilities under this chapter of the code, which
cannot be resolved by the governing boards, shall
be resolved as follows:

(1) The matters in dispute shall be summarized in
writing and submitted to the chancellors jointly for
resolution;

(2) if the matters in dispute cannot be resolved by
the chancellors within thirty days, they shall be
submitted to the Council and Commission for resolution;

(3) If the Commission and Council jointly cannot
reach a resolution following their first regularly
scheduled meeting or within sixty days, whichever is
sooner, the chairpersons of the Commission and Council
respectively shall establish a three-person panel to hear
the matters and issue a decision within thirty days:

(A) The three-person panel is comprised of one
person appointed by the chairperson of the Commission,
one person appointed by the chairperson of the Council,
and one person appointed jointly by the two
chairpersons.

(B) The decision rendered by the three-person
panel is binding on the governing boards, Commission
and Council, and may not be challenged in the courts of
this state.

(e) The governing board of the community and
technical college and the Council are responsible for the
development of the community and technical college and
for compliance with the essential conditions, all as
required by this article.

Pierpont BOG June 2011 - FY 2012 Chargeback Agreement Page 3



{f) The president of the community and technical
college has such responsibilities, powers and duties in the
development of the community and technical college and
in compliance with the essential conditions, as directed by
the governing board or as are necessary for the proper
implementation of the provisions of this act.

{g) Notwithstanding any other provision of this
code to the contrary, the Commission shall take
necessary steps to ensure that institutional bonded
indebtedness is secure and that each community and
technical college assumes its fair share of any
institutional debt acquired while it was part of the
baccalaureate institution.

{h) The community and technical college is
encouraged to secure academic services from the former
sponsoring institution when it is in their best interests
and beneficial to the students to be served. In
determining whether or not to secure services from the
former sponsoring institution, the community and
technical college shall consider the following:

(1) The cost of the academic services;

{2) The quality of the academic services;

(3) The availability, both as to time and place, of
the academic services; and

(4} Such other considerations as the community
and technical college finds appropriate taking into
account the best interests of the students to be served,
the community and technical college, and the former
sponsoring institution. Nothing in this article prohibits
any state institution of higher education from purchasing
or brokering remedial or developmental courses from a
community and technical college.

Pierpont BOG June 2011 - FY 2012 Chargeback Agreement : Page 4




Chargeback Agreement
for Fiscal Year 2012

Fairmont State University (FSU)
Pierpont Community & Technical College (PIERPONT)

Accounting for both the FSU and PIERPONT will be on an independent profit model basis, and
financial records will be maintained on a stand-alone basis. This document is intended to
establish the contractual services which will be provided by both institutions. Chargeback
services will occur from each institution to the other. Thus contract services will be provided
by PIERPONT to FSU and FSU to PIERPONT. The definition of Chargeback services is services
from one institution to the other and/or services provided from the Administrative, Academic
Support, Student Service, and Physical Plant support areas of the University to the Community
and Technical College and vice versa. Chargeback services costs range from the collection of
fees for the payment of debt and operating expenses, to teaching services, to the everyday
upkeep of the facilities so that both the University and Community and Technical College
students enjoy and take advantage of both academic learning, student services, and student
activities offered by Fairmont State University and Pierpont Community and Technical College
for its student bodies.

Revenues:
R.1.0. All tuition revenues will be posted to the institution in which the student is enrolled.

R.1.1. Required Auxiliary, Capital, and Student Activity Fee revenues will be recorded as
revenues to the institution in which the student is enrolled. Under this contract
agreement all (100%) of these revenues will be transferred as an expense to the Capital,
Auxiliary, and Student Activity Funds from which the Operating, Capital, and Debt
Service Expenditures are paid. Most of these fees are pledged on revenue bonds and
must be transferred to maintain compliance with bond covenants.

R.1.2. User fees collected from students of either institution will be deposited directly to the
appropriate auxiliary revenue account, and not recorded as revenues by separate
institutions. Examples of this type of revenue are parking, books, meals, rent, etc...

R.1.3. Grant revenues will be deposited in the institutions fund to which the grant was
awarded.

R.1.4. Student payments made via lockbox, web, etc. will be deposited to the four-year
clearing fund and will be moved daily to the appropriate operating state fund for each
institution.

R.1.5 Interest income will be allocated by HEPC to both institutions based on current
allocation methods.

Pierpont BOG June 2011 - FY 2012 Chargeback Agreement Page5



Expenditures:
E. 1.0. Direct expenditures will be assigned directly to either FSU or PIERPONT.

E. 1.1 Full and part-time faculty personnel services and fringe benefit expenditures will be paid
from the institution where they are employed.

E. 1.1a.Teaching service expenses will be charged back from one institution to the other based
on the number of credit hours taught. This chargeback process has been automated for
instructional salary and benefit costs. The software reviews the faculty member, their
salary and benefit costs, courses taught, the student being taught, and the number of
student credit hours being taught. The result is a report on each faculty member (full or
part-time) indicating the charge and chargeback values allocated to each institution for
the credit hours taught to both PIERPONT and FSU students. The teaching chargeback
services calculation will be performed once each semester. If required by the State
Auditor this teaching services chargeback report will be provided to substantiate the
values being charged by each institution to the other.

E. 1.2. Support service charge back for salary and benefit costs.

The safary and benefit chargeback services from each institution to the other for
Support Services will be based on the percentage of total credit hours (FTE enrollment)
calculated for the PIERPONT and FSU students. When appropriate certain services may
be negotiated at a different chargeback rate than the percentage of total credit hours.
The total credit hour enrollment percentages will be determined based on enroliments
from the prior academic year’s fall and spring terms at census dates.

E.1.2a. Support service charge back for staff located in the academic schools or departments,
for salary and benefit costs.

The chargeback services for support staff located in the academic units will be based on
enroliment percentages within that academic unit. These percentages will be budgeted
based on total credit hour enrcliment percentages for the prior academic year’s falf and
spring terms at census dates.

E. 1.3. Operating {Non-Labor) expenses for all support offices listed in the Support Service and
Operating Cost Chargeback Table are funded based on percentages listed in this table.
The organization manager of those offices has budget authority to expend against these
budgets during the fiscal year. All unspent budgets at the end of each fiscal year are not
carried forward to future fiscal years. Therefore, unspent budget increases the fund
balance of both institutions. These fund balances are under the direct control of the
respective Presidents of each institution.

E. 1.4. Academic operating costs are funded directly by E&G revenues received by each
institution. In some academic units, a portion of the operating {(non-labor) expense
budgets are based on-the percentage of total credit hours calculated for PIERPONT and

FSU students in that academic unit. The chargeback for these operating expenses is
e _____]

Pierpont BOG June 2011 — FY 2012 Chargeback Agreement Page 6



E.1.5.

driven by the percentages found on the attached Support Services and Operating Cost
Chargeback Table. The organization manager of those academic units has budget
authority to spend against these budgets during the fiscal year. All unspent budgets at
the end of each fiscal year are not carried forward to future fiscal years. Once again any
unspent budget increases the fund balance of the appropriate institutions. These fund
balances are under the direct control of the respective Presidents of each institution.

Support staff actual liability costs.

The liability costs incurred annually from employee benefits provided to support staff,
such as retiree health premiums, severance payable, etc. will be allocated to the
institutions based on the percentage of total credit hours calculated for the PIERPONT
and FSU students for the prior academic year’s fall and spring terms at census dates
unless a specific area is negotiated at another rate.

E.1.6. Support staff accrued liabilities.

E.1.6a.

E.1.7.

Accrued liabilities {sick leave, annual leave, severance payable, etc.) required to be
recorded on the financial statements annually for all support staff will be allocated to
the institutions based on the percentage of total credit hours calculated for the
PIERPONT and FSU students for the prior academic year’s fall and spring terms at census
dates unless a specific area is negotiated at another rate.

PEIA retiree and severance payables in the current year.

Payout of PEIA retiree and severance costs incurred during the year will be allocated to
the institutions based on percentage of total credit hours calculated for the PIERPONT
and FSU students for the prior academic year’s fall and spring terms at census dates
unless a specific area is negotiated at another rate.

Chargeback Tabie

The attached chargeback table will be utilized for FY 2012, This table will utilize
percentages based on total credit hour enrollments for prior academic year’s fall and
spring terms at census dates.

Chairperson Chairperson

Fairmont State Pierpont Community & Technical College
Board of Governors Board of Governors

President President

Fairmont State University Pierpont Community & Technical College

T T e oo |

Pierpont BOG June 2011 - FY 2012 Chargeback Agreement Page7



Changes
to
Chargeback Agreement for Fiscal Year 2012

1. Institutional Advancement — Organization 030000

Current FY2011 chargeback condition:
e Pierpont pays chargeback costs to FSU at the institutional chargeback rate on all
labor costs.
e Pierpont pays chargeback costs to FSU at the instituticnal chargeback rate on all
of the operating costs.

Proposed changes for FY 2012:

e As previously agreed to by FSU and Pierpont Administration, Pierpont will pay no
chargeback costs for any labor or operating costs for Institutional Advancement.

2. Alumni Office — Organization 030500

Current FY2011 chargeback condition:
e Pierpont pays chargeback costs to FSU at the institutional chargeback rate on all
labor costs.
* Pierpont pays chargeback costs to FSU at the institutional chargeback rate on all
of the operating costs.

Proposed changes for FY 2012:

e As previously agreed to by FSU and Pierpont Administration, Pierpont wiil pay no
chargeback costs for any labor or operating costs the Alumni Office.

3. Web and Graphics — Organization 032500

Current FY2011 chargeback condition:
¢ Pierpont pays chargeback costs to FSU at the institutional chargeback rate on all
labor costs.
e Pierpont pays chargeback costs to FSU at the institutional chargeback rate on all
of the operating costs.

Proposed changes for FY 2012:

e As previously agreed to by FSU and Pierpont Administration, Pierpont will pay no
chargeback costs for any labor or operating costs for Web and Graphics.

e Pierpont will assume full responsibility for and transfer the employment of two
jointly agreed employees from FSU Web and Graphics to Pierpont.

Pierpont BOG June 2011 - FY 2012 Chargeback Agreement Page 8



4. Director of Public Relations Budget — Organization 031000.
Current FY2011 chargeback condition:

e Pierpont currently pays 5% chargeback on the Director of Public Relations
. position related to emergency communication services.

Proposed changes for FY 2012:

¢ Pierpont will continue to pay 5% chargeback on the Director of Public Relations
position related to emergency communication services.

5. International Student Coordinator and English as a Second Language.
Current FY 2011 chargeback condition:

e 50% of International Student Coordinator’s salary and fringes, and all of the
student labor and operating costs are subject to chargeback to FSU at a 73%
rate.

o Pierpont manages all of the English as a Second Language Activities.

Proposed changes for FY 2012:

¢ Pierpont will transfer all International Student Activities (including English as a
Second Language} to FSU.

e FSU will transfer the International Student Coordinator Position and the person
currently holding that position from a Pierpont employee to an FSU employee.

¢ Pierpont will incur no chargeback costs related to International Student
Activities.

6. Tutoring

Current FY 2011 chargeback condition:

o

e 60% of the Tutoring Coordinator’s salary & fringe costs are subject to chargeback
to FSU.

o The student labor and operating budget are subject to chargeback to FSU
The chargeback rate is at the institutional chargeback rate.

e Pierpont secured a Grant that created the Math and Writing Tutoring Center
within the current tutoring environment. This grant will conclude September 30,
2011. This grant has eliminated most of the actual tutoring costs incurred for FY
2011 for both Pierpont and FSU.

Proposed changes for FY 2012:

e Upon conclusion of the grant, it is estimated that a $100,000 will be needed
annually to maintain the Math and Writing Tutoring Center. Until the long term

Pierpont BOG June 2011 - FY 2012 Chargeback Agreement Page 9



plan of securing donations to fund the $100,000 annually is successful, Pierpont
plans to budget $100,000 annually or $75,000 (3/4 of the estimated annual
amount needed} for FY 2012 in E&G Funding toward the Math and Writing
Tutoring Center.

e Since this service benefits and is available to both FSU and Pierpont students,
Pierpont proposes that FSU pay chargeback at the institutional rate for FY 2012
on the additional budget of $75,000.

e Any donations or alternative funding that can be secured in FY 2012 toward this
activity would reduce Pierpont’s direct costs and in turn reduce FSU‘s chargeback
costs.

7. Assessment Services
Current FY 2011 chargeback condition:

e 50% of Director of Assessment’s salary & fringes costs are subject to chargeback
to FSU.

e The chargeback percentage was based on the number of students within each
institution with a Compass Test Score thereby indicating they used placement
testing services. Based on enrolled students from July 1, 2009 through April
2010; approximately 40% are University Students and 60% are Pierpont
Students, therefore the chargeback rate to the University for FY 11 was 40%.

e The costs of the actual purchase of the Compass Tests from ACT have/are being
charged to the Pierpont President’s Organization which is not subject to
chargeback to the FSU.

Proposed Changes for FY 2012:

e The chargeback percentage for FY 12 would be based on the number of students
enrolled within each institution during FY 11 with a Compass Test Score thereby
indicating they used placement testing services: The chargeback rate to the
University will be 35.11% for FY 12 as determined by the number of Students in
Banner from July 1, 2010 through April 2011 with Compass Scores.

e Pierpont will transfer budget from the Pierpont President’s Organization to the
Assessment Services Organization 751500 which would make these operating
expenses subject to chargeback to FSU at the FY 12 chargeback rate,

s Estimated total budget transfer of $9,000.

8. Institutional Research
Current FY 2011 chargeback condition:

e Due to the funding structure for this FSU position and a related graduate
assistant student, Pierpont has not been paying chargeback for position.

o T T T e e}
Pierpont BOG June 2011 - FY 2012 Chargeback Agreement Page 10




Proposed Changes for FY 2012:

e Pierpont uses the Institutional Research services and therefore would propose
that the labor costs of associated with this activity be transferred to an
Institutional Research Organization and Pierpont would pay chargeback costs at
the institutional rate for the labor costs within this Organization.

i ]
Pierpont BOG June 2011 - FY 2012 Chargeback Agreement Page 11



Institutional Chargeback Allocation Detail

for: Fairmont State University and Pierpont C&TC

Chargeback Chargeback
FY 2012 C&TC University
Chargeback Allocation (From) to:
Revenue:
Capital Fees 1,387,782.00 2,518,828.00
Required Auxiliary Fees 1,252,667.00 3,889,958.00
Student Services 168,131.00 421,938.00
Other (list): 0.00 0.00
Total Chargeback Revenue 2,808,580.00 6,830,724.00
Teaching Chargeback
Instruction:
Total Teaching Chargeback 1,272,439.00 1,502,589.00
Support Services and Operating
Chargeback Expenses:
Academic Support 848,502.15 128,321.18
Student Services 1,226,031.65 0.00
Operations and Maintenance of Plant 1,707,290.64 0.00
Institutional Support 2,181,277.85 21 ,086.88
Other:
Instruction 316,730.71 424 581.45
Public Service 0.00
Chargeback Estimate for Pay Raises 65,694.00 6,538.00
Total Support Services and
Operating Chargeback 6,345,527.00 580,527.51
Grand Total 10,426,546.00 8,913,840.51

Page 12



3|qe yoeqasieyd 7T0T Ad 1702 ‘9T Aoy
00T S'6T S'08 000008 n ssaulsng Jo Jooyds| 000TZT 1 (T
00T S'6T 508 600009 n ssauIsng 4o |ooYds| 000TZT T |2t ]
00T 88'C ZT'L6 000008 n weiSo.d SIOUOH| 000072 I |2t mb
00T 88T L6 600009 n weudolq siouoH| 000022 | T | 2T o
00T IS'vE 8159 000008 n densi8ay| 0009Tz | T | €T
001 5'vE 8759 600009 n Jensiday| 00091z | T | TT
00T TS'rE 8159 000008 n JUBWISSISSY JIWBPEIY| O00ETL T |21
00% 48745 81'S9 600009 N JuUDWSSasSY JjWIPedY| OODETZ T | T
00t TSPE 8159 000008 n 193ua) BuisiApy ojwapedy| 000TTE T |ZT
001 TS'VE 8t'S9 600009 n J33ua) BuIsiApY JlWapedy| 000TIT T | Tt
001 AR 859 000008 n J3LVIN-3JuBUSIUIBIA pue suolieiadO| 002012 T |2t
00t SvE 859 600009 n D3LVIA-3ouBUSUIR pue suoliesadO| 00£0T2 T |2t
00t 75°PE 819 000008 n saul|dpsiq pul-jusawdojanag Ayndedi L0OTOTZ T |2t
00% TS'PE 81'59 600009 n sauy|djosiq pul-juawdolaaaq Aynoes! Z0T0TZ T |2t
007 TS'PE 81'S9 000008 n dJU3|[39%3 Bulyseal QOTOTZ T |t
001 ¢S'vE 8¥'s9 600009 n 8Judj|aox3 Sulyoeal| 00T0TZ | T | 2T
00T 48745 8'59 000008 n 21e1S Juowwied diysiapeal| 0D0SST T |t
00T TS'PE 8°'59 600009 n a3e1g Juotuiied diysiapes| 000SST 1 |
(oot TS'vE 87°'59 000008 n uoneIsiuwpy Suiuueld 21831ens| S0STST T | 2T
00T TS'VE 859 600009 n uonensiulwpy Suiuueld 21891e0S| 80STST T |21
00T 75'vE 8159 000008 n 10329113 - Y21B353Y [RUOIINIISY]|  000OZT T |21
00T ZS'PE 8t°'59 600009 n lo30a.Q - ydoaeasay jeuopniisull 0000ZT | T | TT
00T IS'vE 859 000008 n S10RIJUOD 1B SIUBID JO BIYO| 00SEOT T |2t
00T 75'vE 8159 600009 n S30BJUOD 73 SIUBID JO DIYO| 00SEOT T |2t
00T S 66 000008 n Joge - suolle(3y dlignd| TIOTEOD T |zt
00T S 6 600009 n Joqget - suonyeay dlignd| TIOTED T 2Tt
00T AR 81'59 000008 n SilRYY [RININD-NINNY|  GOOEZO T izt
00T 75'PE 81'59 600009 n SJIepY [ean)nD-IYNIN|  000EZ0 T | 2T
001 TS'vE 859 000008 n juawdojeAsq yeis| 00szz0 | T | 2T
001 S'vE 81'S9 600009 n juswdojarag Yeis| 00szz0 | T | 2T
00T T5°PE 8t's9 000008 n UoieISIUILPY VAV 005020 | T | ZT
001 TS'PE 8b'S9 600009 n UORBJISILLUPY ¥AV] 005020 | T | 2T
leyoL | %2180d | %AINA | aNnd | ¥aNmO 31111 DYO 40 |{voo | Ad
F1aV.L NDVEIDUVHI ZT0Z Ad



9|qeL joegasiey) ZT0Z Ad 1T0Z ‘9T Aeiy

007 5PE 819 000008 n SIUNOJJY JUBPNIS| ODOSTE T |2t A

00T 75'vE 8159 600009 n SIUNOJ2Y WBPNIS| DOOSTE T |2t &

00T AR 2 8169 000008 n WooJ|lBIN| Q00ETE I | T o
00T Z5'vE 81’59 600009 n wooJjieW| 000ETE T |zt
00T Z5'vE 81’59 000008 n 220 sseuisng| Q0OTTE T |
00t I5vE 8159 600009 n DI ssausng| Q0OTTE 1 |t
00T IS'PE 8159 000008 n $30JAJSS JuaWijoul| OOOTOE T |2t
00T I8'vE 8759 600009 n S0IALDS JUBWIj0IUT| 000TOE T | T
001 Z5'YE 81'69 000008 n uopanusu| - Jaua) uoyaded| 0POZLZ T |21
00T ZSvE 8Y'S9 600009 n uonanuIsu| - Jeua) uouaded| 000ZLZ T |TT
001 28'vE 8y's9 000008 n uonesiuiUpY-Jajua) uoladed| 000T.Z 1 | 2T
001 75'vE 81’59 600009 n UORRASIUIIPY-J83Ud) UoLRdR)| 000TLZ T |
00t 6L1T 12'88 000008 n UORBJISILIIPY $193JeD) YIB3H| 0000VZ T | 2T
001 61T 12'88 600009 n uoilesisiulupy si1aaie) YiesH| 0000%T T | 2T
00T 9z'9 VL €6 000008 n Adojouyoa jo uswpedaq| 0€S/eT T |
00T 97’9 vL€6 600009 n A3ojouyda] jo awnedaq: 0£5/7Z T 4
00T L99T €E£'E8 000008 N saIsAYd/yieiN/a3uas Jeandwiod-1daq| 0ZSL2e T |2
00T £9'9T £E'ER 600009 n soIsAyd/uren/eousiag sendwod-1daq; 0zs4ze 1 4"
001 €L6T LT08 000008 n aousjdsoanfAisiwayd/Adojolg - 1dag! 0TSLZ2 1 4
00T €L°6T 1208 600009 n aousjascen/Ansiway)/Aojolg - 1dag| 01572 T | et
00T 8L°ST P8 000008 n Hojouyda g 92us)dS 40 dFajj0)-UeRQ| 00SLET T |2t
00T 8LST T8 600009 N Bolouyda *g 2ua1aS jo a88|j0D-UBAA| 00SLTT 1 |z
00T vS LT WL 000008 n S33URIDS ed0s J0 1d3a| 0£04ZT T |2t
001 vSLe W'eL 600009 n S32UBID5 [BjD0S J0 1dBa| QE0LIT T |2
00T ¥8'22 o1'LL 000008 n aInjesay] ;g 98en3dueT Jo 31daq| 0Z0LZT T | &
00T ¥8'2e 9T LL 600009 n ainjesaN g o8enduet joidaq| 0Z0LZT T |zt
00T 15'6E £1'09 000008 n $32UIDS |eJoireyag o 3deq| 0TOLTT T |2t
00T LS'6E £4°09 600009 n S2IUB|IS |elojaeyag Jo 3daqd| 0T0/LZZ T |2
00T T8°0€ 81'69 000008 n SMy jeJaqi] Jo 985)(0) - uesaq| 000LZZ T |z
00T 78'0¢ 81'69 600009 n SHY jeiaql] Jo 939)(0) - ueaq| 0004Z¢ T | 2T
00T 86'9Z TO'Es 000008 n SUy auyd Jo |ooyds| 00Tz T |
00T 8692 ZO'EL 600009 n SMY auld Jo (00Yd5| 00022 T |2t
00T 6.'8 12'T6 000008 n Had UewnH-y1H,/uoleanp3 Jo (0oYds| 00STZT I |2
00T 6.8 12'T6 600009 n }43d UBWINH-YYH/uopeaNp] Jo |ooYyds! 00STZZ T | 2T
leyoL  19%2083d | %AINN | aNnd | 4INMO LL DO 40 |vod | M



3|qeL joeqasiey) ZT07 Ad 1102 ‘o1 Aey

00T 75'vE 8t'S9 000008 n puayaam swooem| 00sEIr | T | 2T 1

00T 5'vE 8159 600009 N pusXI9M SWOddM| 00SETY | T | 2T 2

00T ZS'vE 81’59 000008 n JuaWade|d Juapms| 000ETY | -T | TT o
00T Z5PE 8t's9 600009 n JuBWIDE|d JUBpNIS| O000ETY | T | 2T
00T IS'vE 8¢'S9 000008 n Bullesuno) pue sdueping| 0osZIy | T | €T
00T ZS'E 8b's9 600009 n Sulasunc) pue aoueping| 00SZTY | T | ZIT
00T 6vE 8b's9 000008 n uopelIs|UIWPY Piy U4 Juapms| 000ZTy | T | 2T
00T 25 8b's9 600009 n uonelsiLIPY PIY U4 JUapms| 000CTY | T | TT
00T ZSvE 8t's9 000008 n ywwng adajod 00Tt | T | 2T
00T ZS'E 8b's9 600009 n Nwwng 283103 L00TTY | T | 2T
00T TG'PE 8b's9 000008 n uol3eusNE ~ suoIsSiwpy| 900TIV | T | TT
00T 5'vE 8’9 600009 n uoleuaNQ - SuoISsiupy| 900TT¥ | T | CT
00T TS'VE 8b'59 000008 n SUOISSIWPY JODWO| 000TTY | T | 2T
001 TS'vE 8’59 600009 n SUOISS|WPY JO 0| 000TIY | T | 2T
00T 5'vE 8t's9 000008 n uonesnsiUIWpPY Juepnis| 0000TY | T | €T
00T ZSvE 8t'59 600009 n uopeNSIILIPY 3uspnis| 0000TY | T | 2T
00T 5'vE 8t'59 000008 n SHBYY JUBPMIS JUBpIsaid 8IA| 00000 | T | 2T
00T ISVE 8t'S9 600009 y SHEYY JUBPNIS JUSPISAId 3IA] 00000F | T | 2T
00T 5vE 8b'59 000008 n afeloys pue Buiajaoayi goseyE | T | 2T
00T ZS'PE 81’59 600009 N a8el0ls pue BujAl@RY| 00SZYE | T | T
00T Z5'vE 8b°'59 000008 n SSIMIN; Q0ZIPE | T | CT
001 ISvE 8b'S9 .600009 n SOMIN 00ZIPE | T | 2T
00t TSPE 8t'S9 000008 n SeolAIBS [BIpoISND| oOSOVE | T | ZT
00T T5vE 8b'sg 600009 n S3OAISS [BIPOISND} QOSOVE | T | ZT
001 IS'VE 81’59 000008 n Suphoay; gooovE | T | TT
001 5vE 8t'so 600009 N BuipAdey| goo0kE | T | ZT
00t IS'vE 8b's9 000008 n uojlesisiujwipy Jueld |edsAud; 0000vE | T | €T
00T IS'PE 8159 600009 n uonesiulwpY Jue|d [eaisAyd| 0ooovE | T | 2T
00T ISPE 8’9 000008 n 3ujyojey piv |eloueury| ooestE | T | 2T
00T 8've 81'S9 600009 n 3uiyolely pIv |eloueuyd| 006STE | T | 2T
00T TSbE 8t°'s9 000008 n $1507) aanessiulpy jeuonmiisul| oogste | T | 21
00t ISPE 8b's9 600009 N $150) SARAIS|UIWIPY [BUOIINASY|| QOBSTE | T | €T
00T 6'vE 8Y'59 000008 h [EUOIINHISU| [RIBUSD| ODSSTE | T | T
00T ZSve 81'59 600009 n |euoianyiisu) |esausn| QOSSTE | T | T
el  %o183d | %AINR | aNnd | HAINMO 31111 DH0 ouo | voo | A4



a|qeL yoeqediey) ZT0Z Ad TT0Z ‘9T Aey

00T €116 LTty 00000/ o) ssauIsNg J1®D] 000TZL | T | 2T o
00T €115 ey 606609 o) ssausng D19d| 000TZL | T | 2T m_
00T TSvE 81'59 00000. o) P3 Anunwwo)/Aa( jeuoissajold JJe1s| 00S9TL 1 | T o
00T Z5'PE 81’59 606609 ) p3 AHUNWWO)/AaQ [BUOISSSL0.d HEIS| 00S9TL T | 2T
001 ZS'PE 81'69 00000L o) sweidold HpaIid-ena| 00SHTL T .2
00T 5°vE 817'69 606609 0] sweigoud 3pald-fend| 00SPTL T |zt
00T Z8'PE 81'69 00000L o) sweJgold ypal) sndwed-yo| 000vTL T |zt
00T ISvE 81759 606609 0] sweJigoid 1paJ) sndwed-4o| 000vIL T |2t
00T Z5'vE 8169 00000~ o) UYnos - sasino) sndwed-BO| 000TTL | T | ZT
00T TSvE 8159 606609 o) yanos - sasuno) sndwed-4o| 000TTL T |2t
00T S'vE 81'59 000008 n sagiey) Janduio)-|leuoInyisu| usn| 000TZ9 T |t
00T I5VE 81'59 600009 n sadiey) Jaindwo)-|euolniisul uad; 000TZ9 I | T
00T TSvE 8v'S9 000008 n sadley) Jandwo) - YO ssaUisNg; 006029 T |21
00T TSvE 859 600009 n sadieyd Jeindwo) - 83110 ssauisng! 0060Z9 T |2t
00T TSPE 8159 000008 n SYJ0MIBN| 020419 T |2t
00T 7SvE 859 600009 n SHIOMIBN| 0Z0/19 T | e
00T TSPE 8159 000008 n lajus) suonn|os| STOLT9 T | T
00T 78PE 81'S9 600009 ) 1ajua) suohinjos| STOLIY T |2
00T TSPE 8¢'59 000008 n yoddng Sujuiesi-3| OTOLI9 T |2t
00T s've gt's9 600009 n yoddng Suluiest-3| 0TOLTS T [A)
00T SPE 8t'59 000008 n suolzedtiddy ssauisng| S00LT9 T (2T
00T SvE 8t'59 600009 n suonedy|ddy ssauisng| S00/19 T | T
00T Sve 8t's9 000008 n ABojouyda | uopewuoul - OI2| 000419 T |2t
00T TSPE 8b'59 600009 n Adojouyda] uonjeusioju - I3 000LTS 1 |t
00t ISPE 81'59 000008 n BARRINU] UOHUAISY| 00SITY T |2t
00T AR 23 8t'S9 600009 n BAE[IU UOQUIIBY| 00SITI T |2t
00T IS'PE 81's9 000008 n aAJasay-Ateigi]| 990ST9 I |2t
00T AR 73 8t'S9 600009 n an1asay-Aleiqri| 990519 T |2t
00T. IS'vE 8t'S9 000008 n Aleign| 000ST9 T |2t
00T - TS'vE 81'S9 600009 n Aleiqrt; 000ST9 1 |20
00T TSPE 8159 000008 n auoydap) - 01| 000ET9 T |t
00T AR 8t's9 600009 n auoyds|@L - OID| 000ETS 4
00T Z5'vE 81’69 000008 n saldojouyaa] Suluiea| 00SZI9 T |ct
001 25'vE 8159 600009 n saldojouyda] Butuleay| Q0SZI9 T |2t
[eloL %20182d ] %AINN | annd | sanwmo J11I1 DYO 540 | vod | A4




djqeLdjoeqesieyd ZI0Z Ad - 1702 ‘o1 Aey

00T 98'86 AN 000002 o} weysissy Adetayy eoisAtd JU178D| 00STYL T |2t ™~

00T 98'86 ¥T'T 606609 o) ue)sissy Adessy) |edisAyd 18d| 00Sevs | T | 2T &

00T LLS6 £TY 00000Z o) ASojouyda] AteullalpA D178D| 000ZRL T |2t o
00T 11'S6 =¥ 4 606609 o) ASojouyds ) Aleulialsp 18D | 000ZYL T |2
00t 96'68 001 000004 o) ABojouyda, uopewLIOiU| YYeIH D1'8D| 00STRL | T | 2T
00T 9668 v0°0T 606609 o) A3ojouyda| uoneulop] YNeaH I18I| 00STYL | T | T
(oot 16'59 60VE 00000L ") yossL qel [edPaN JI®D| 00SOVL | T | 2T
00T 16'59 607 606609 o) yosL ge [eIP3N JL®D| oosovL | T | 2T
00T 08°'LL Ar44 00000L o) si@aie) YjeaH jotooydss| 00SLZL | T | TT
001 08'LL 07T 606609 o) 5i92J8) YIesH Jojooyos| 00SLZL | T | TT
00T 9509 ¥¥'6E 00000£ o] S9IIAIIS UBWNH 4O [00YdS| 000LCL | T | 2T
00T 9509 ¥'6E 606609 o) SBJAIBS UBUNH JO |0OYDS| 000LZL | T | TT
001 IS'vE 8t's9 00000% 2 SupoinL| oosses | T | €T
0ot T8'vE 81'S9 606609 2 Sudonl| gosszs | T | T
oot 69'LS IETY -00000Z 2 Y231 18 UOJIBJAY ‘ssaulsng 4o jooyds| 000SZL | T | TT
001 69°LS X4y 606609 2 U231 '3 UONIBIAY ‘SSBUISNG JO [0OYIS| 000S2L | T | TT
00T 89'99 ze'€e 00000Z o) ASojouysa) pue uolelAy 318D] 008¥ZL | T | TT
00T 89'99 TEEE 606609 o) ASojouyda] pue UCPBIAY D180 008YZL | T | T
00T ¥8LE 9T'79 00000L 2 dueq woolllegd| LoskzL | T | 2T
00T ¥8'LE 91'29 606609 o) saueg wooJjeg| Loskz. | T | TT
00T Lt £6'SS 000004 ") soydeuo| sosvzs | T | 2T
00T 224 £5'SS 606609 o) soydein| sosvzL | T | 2T
00T 99'69 YEVE 00000£ o) MBS POOd| POSPZL | T | ZT
00T 99'59 yebE 606609 ") MRS pood| vOSKEZL | T | TT
00T 16°LE 6029 00000£ o) Suiyeag| gosves. | T | €T
00T 16'L€ 6029 606609 o) Suiyeral gosyzs | T | ZT
00T ¥9°08 9E'6T 00000L o) pooypliyd Alue3| zos¥zL | T | 2T
001 908 9¢'61 606609 J pooup(iyd Alea) zosveL | 1T | 2T
00T 87S Ui 00000L o) ugisaq pa|ddy| TOSPZL | T | 2T
00T 87S Ty 606609 o) udisag paiddy| ToSvzL | T | €T
00T ey 8L'9S 00000/ o) JonsnrleWWID| S00pEL | T | 2T
00T ey 8495 606609 o) aansnfjeulwd) sooves | T | T
00T 8179 T8'LE 00000/ D wesdold J91a.dia)u) a3endue ud|s; SO0ETL 1 4
00T 8T'¢9 I8'LE 606609 9 wesdo.d J839.divju| e8enBue uBiS| SOOEZTL T r4)
el  |%2L82d | %AINN | annd | YyINMO TILL DHO 540 |vod | Ad



3|qe] yoeqagieyd Z10Z Ad

‘suojjeziuesio asoyl 3surede SuLinddo sasuadxe
dunesado pue saaiAIes Loddns 104 19410 8431 0] UCIINHISUI BUO L0 SRIRGIBIBYD AjIUOW BAMP [IM Bjqe) aFeiusasad
Siyl ‘sealefsuopieziuesio |euolloung 95a4) Wols $301A13S Loddns 1o JuswadiBe yoegaBieyd usplm ayl ul pau)Ino
$39)A495 4oy 883||0D [eDjUYdB] pue Ajunwiwo) Juodiald pue AJSISAIUN S} LSIMISY JUSWIDISE Y3 sussaldal 3)qel siy )

1102 ‘9T Aey

00T 8'vE 81’69 00000Z ) UHON - 5351007 sndwie) 4O| 000€LL T |2t
00T IS'VE 8p'S9 606609 o) YHON - s351n0) sndwie) 4O| 000ELL I | T
00T I5'vE 8t'S9 00000L o) uoljens|uiwipy (eJauUs8 918! 00STLL T | Tt
00T ISVE 8t's9 606609 ) UO[e.S|UWPY jeJausn D18D| 00SZLL T |2t
00T 19'€6 £€'9 000002 o) A3ojouydayj |edidojoipey| S000LL T | 2T
00T |L9°E6 gc'9 606609 o) ASojouyos | |ediSojoipey| SO00LL I |2t
00T 68'19 1T'SE 00000 o) S3JJAIBS JUBWISSASSY| 00STSL | T | 2T
001 6819 (AR 606609 ) SIIAIDS JUDWISSASSY| 00STSZ | T | 28
00T 6V'LS 18'Th 00000L ) $9{PMS JIWIPEDY JO [00YDS| 00OTSL 1 |21
001 6t'LS 18Ty 606609 ) S3|PNIS JIWAPRIY JO |00YIS| 000TSL I |21
00T 18'09 6T'6E 00000L o) uopeInp3 eded J183| 0009t/ T | T
001 18'09 6T°6€ 606609 o) uoleanp3 ejed 3183 0009YL 1 |21
00T ST'26 S8’/ 000007 o) Adeiay) Aojendsay 51790| 000¥bL T |2t
00T ST'Z6 o8/ 606609 o) Adesay) Aojeuidsay D182 000V T 4"
00T 8e'LL 29'2e 00000Z ] weidold Jueisissy qel| 00SERL | T | ZT
00T 8E'LL 79'7¢ 606609 o) wetdoid JueisIssY qe| Q0SERL | T | €T
00T ST'H8 SL'ST 00000L o) wesBodd SWIDLBD| ooosks | T | 2T
00T ST'v8 §1°ST 606609 o) wesdoid SWIDL8D| 000EPL | T | TT

felol  1%2182d ] %AINN | annd [ yanmo F1LL YO 00 | vod | A

Page 18



Tab
10



Pierpont Community and Technical College

Board of Governors
June 21, 2011

ITEM:
COMMITTEE:

RECOMMENDED RESOLUTION:

STAFF MEMBER:

BACKGROUND:

‘Pierpont BOG June 2011 - FY 20

12 Capital Projcts Page 1

FY 2012 Capital Projects
Finance Committee

Be it resolved that the Pierpont Community and Technical
College Board of Governors reauthorize the carryover
projects from the 2011 approved E&G Capital Project list,
and the 2011 approved Auxiliary Capital Project list.

Be it resolved that the Pierpont Community and Technical
Coilege Board of Governors approve the E&G Capital
Project plan for FY 2012.

Be it resolved that the Pierpont Community and Technical
Coliege Board of Governors approve the Auxiliary Capital
Project plan for FY 2012.

Dale Bradley

2011 E&G and Auxiliary Capital Projects which are already
funded in the amount of $20,764,381.60 {see attached
2011 continuing capital projects list) are recommended to
be reauthorized for the 2012 fiscal year.

New projects to be funded by E&G Capital Fee and
Infrastructure Fee reserves amount to $1,791,055.00
(please see attached FY 2012 Proposed Capital Projects
list, and narrative explaining the need for the new
projects).

New capital projects to be funded by Auxiliary Enterprise
reserves amount to $550,070.64 (please see attached FY
2012 proposed capital projects and narrative explaining
the need for the new projects).

e e o .



- s - s - $ 00°000°99T $ - | no-000"99tT s 13loid 1oy 193png o|qE|IeAY
00°000°6 S 00°000°6 ¢ 21ep 0] palaquinoug 10y papuadxy
00°000°s4T S 00°000°SLT $ lIeAm Suiuielay 1§ Jueydiapw 2ININISeu)|
- S - s - S 00'6FL08T S - S [ ooebL'osT S 10losd Jof 10Tpng s|qejieay
0005591  § 0008591 S 21EP 0} PRIAGLINIUT JO/g pApuRX]
00'662°£6T § 00'662°£6T S dn yoeg AouasSiaws |§ aInjamiIselu|
- s - $ 00000'ss¥ S - ¢ oo'grsssz ¢ | oo'g1S'069 s 19loid 10} 303png a|qepeay
00'000'sy S 00°000°St $ alep 01 pasaqunaug 1o/ papusdxa

00000005 S 00°815'SE7  $ | DO'8ISSEL S SHUN HYAH lIEH YaneH ungy

- s - § - s - s - sl - S 192loid 104 128png ajqejeay
00°000¢6T  $ | 00°000VET S ajep 0} pasaqwnaug Jo/g papuadxy

00'000'P6T S | 00"000'PEE ] 0.4 558D lIBH YSneH uny

- S 00°000°£60S § - $ - S - $ | 00°000°Z60'S S 193044 10} 103png 3|qejeay

00°000°€0V  $ 00"000°E0¥ $ alep 01 paragquInau3 1o/ papuadxy
00°000'005°S S 00°000'00S'S $ suojleAOUSY lIeH Aempiey

- S 00S9g'€ZT $ - s - s - $ | 00°s9g‘ezT $ Pefoid soy 198png algelieay

0000/ ZE S 00°9g9'9/8  § 00°'SEEB0F ¢ 91EP 0} PRJAQWINDUY 105 papuadxy
000042E $ 00000005 S 00°00£'ZES $ Il @5eyd dajua)y ajlyjod

- s - $ 00000ZTOT § - s - 5 | oooo0’zTOT $ 139044 10} 198png ajgejiesy

00'000'88 $ 00°'000'88 S 21Ep 0} paJaquinzug 1o/ papuadxa
00°000'00T°T $ 00°000°00T°T s uoissasddng aJ4 A91ua) paAg

- s - s - S - S 00'000°T7/E S| 00°000'2ZLE s 193{0.d 103 323png ajqejeay

00’0008z & | 00'000°8T ¢ 21Ep 0} pRJ3qWINaUZ J0/7g papuadx]
00'000°00%  $ | DO"000'00F § |emausy jooy 18Ju37) pIAg

- s - s - s - $ 0000007y S | 00'DOO‘bY $ 102l04d 10§ 198png ajqejieay

000009 § | 00'000°9 $ 31ep 0} paIdquInNug 1o/7g papuadx3
0000005 ¢ | 00°000°05 $ (2) shun svaH 123u3) pJAg
00061t 0086t

SUOjIEpUNO

uonepunod aNOd 3d3H vyav ampnnsenul  jende) g3 128png 12alod p3fosd Buipping

$13310dd SNINNILNOD - TIOZ Ad
S123royd 1vlidvd

Page 2



- $ 00°000°0T8F S - S - S - $ | 00000018 S 19fold 104 198png Iqepery
00°000°'06€  § 00°000°06€ S 1ep 0} paJaqindu] 1o/ papuadxy
00°000°002°S $ 00°000°002°S S suoljeaouay lleH uewljjepp

- s - s - $ - $ 00°000°'0sS $ | 00"000‘0SS $ 13f01d Joy 195png 2|qejieay

- S 31ep 0} palagnoud Jo/ig papuadxl
00°000'05S  $ | 00°000°05S S 3344 - SUOIIRAOURY J93ua) Adpiny,

- S 09'68E'SHSS § - S - s - $ | 09°68£°5¥5"S S 133l04d 10} 323png ajgejleay
oroT9bsk & Or'019'%FS S 21ep 0] passquunoug 1o/ papuadxl
00°000°000°9 $ 00'000°0009 S SuojieAcuUdY 123ua) Aaping

- $ 00°000°000 $ - S - S - s [ 00°000°000°2 S 1afoud 10} 125png 3jqe|eay

- S 81ep 01 passquinaug Jo/g papuadxy
00°000°000°C S 00°000°000°T s UORIpPY Jojead|3 Aeagr ¥disniy

- s - $ - $ 000958 $ - $ | oo"095°8s S 1slold 10y 123png ajqepeny|

- S 31ep 0] paaquinaug Jofp papuadxy
00°095'8s S 00°095'8S S ST# 107 Sulaed 2annIIseU|

- $ - s - $ o0ogooor $ - s | oo000'0r $ 1afoud Joj 193png agejieny

N $ 21EP 01 pRUBGWINIIG 1013 papuadxl
00°0000F S 00°000°0F [ SNUDAY 15NI07 SINPINIISELU|
0006ty 0ogert

suolepuno

nepunoy aNO4 2daH vHYY ampnnsenu;  (enden 93 136png pafold 13foud Buipyng

SLAMOUd DNINNILNOD - TT0Z Ad
S103r0dd TVLIdVI

Page 3



- $ 00008ve § - $ ] 000087 s 133f01d 104 198png sjqe|jieny
00'SER'ET S 0000Z'szT S 00'SEQ'GET S 31ep 0} paJaquinoul 1o/ig papusdxy
O0'SES'ET S 00°000°0ST S 00°GE8'E9T g ueld J91seAl 3pny Alljey S{|eH 30u9plsay

- S - $ 000000  $ | 00"000°0S $ 139f01d 40y 398png ajqejieAy

- S 2lep 01 paJaquinoug Jo/ig papuadx]
00°'0000% m 00°000°05 m m:_uc_mn_ s m:_v__ﬂ_mu - dlueusljuien] mmm.._mw m:_v_._mn_
00906¢ 00T0LE
19 fi fi
ylo Suisnoy p— 12bpng pafoid 133i04d Bugpping

S1J3rodd SNINNILNOD - TT0Z Ad
$103r0dd 1v.1idvI AYVYIIXNY

Page 4



CAPITAL PROJECTS
FY 2012 - PROPOSED CAPITAL PROJECTS

Anticipated Reserve Balance June 30,2011 5. 197185600 S  1,299,055.00 § 672,801.00
E&G Capital Infrastructure
Building Project Project Budget 449800 449000

1. |Academic Fund S 100,000.00 || S 100,000.00

2. {Physical Plant Small Projects 5 197,000.00 |} S 175,000.00 | $ 22,000.00

3. |Physical Plant Landscaping S 100,000.00 S 100,000.00
4. |Byrd Center HVAC Units (2) S 50,000.00 || S 50,000.00
5. |laynes Hall Roof Renewal $ 350,000.00 }| $ 350,000.00
6. |Hunt Haught Haill |Temperature Controls S 90,000.00 H{ 5 90,000.00
7. |Hunt Haught Hall  |Window Replacement | $ 60,000.00 }{ 5 60,000.00
8. |Turley Center FF&E S 324,055.00 || 5 324,055.00
9. |Wallman Hall Foundation Waterproof | 5 150,000.00 ]| S 150,000.00

10/ Infrastructure Merchant Street S 175,000.00 S 175,000.00

Retaining Wall
11)Infrastructure |Access Road - Tennis S 125,000.00 S 125,000.00
Courts

12, Infrastructure Fencing @ Physical Plant | S 20,000.00 S 20,000.00

13]Infrastructure Paving - Lot #15 S 25,000.00 S 25,000.00

14 Jinfrastructure Sealing Parking Lots s 25,000.00 ] 25,000.00

Total $ 1,791,055.00 || $ 1,299,055.00 [ $  492,000.00

Anticipated Reserve Balance after Projeci $ 180,801.00 || $ - 5 180,801.00

Turley Center FF&E: A total of 51,000,000 is to be reserved for FF&E from FY 2011 thru FY 2013. An
additional $125,945 wili be needed from FY 2013 Capital Project Plan

Page 5



s108fo44 Jaye 2ouejeq aaIasay peleddiuy

00°00089T $ | ¥9°0L0'6Y S | 00°000°8ST S | 00°000°SLT s || v9-0L00SS s|ejol

(inow®

00°000°02 3 00°000°0¢ apisu|) SuIuea|) MOpuIA - Juan uosje4| et
(seauy
Sunayles/sBuno’

00"000'SE S 00'000°GE JUSPMS) ainuuIng 183u8) uodjed|'TT
juawsoe|day

00°0008/ S 0000084 1eduen Suug J21ua) uodjed 0T

00°000°sE S 00°000'SE juawase|day jong d1geS 193ue) uoded| s
EWVRLETY

00'059°9T ) 0005991 Woo.9 PRl Jny piatd 12150y lleanq| ‘g

¥9'058'9¢ S +9°0538°97 sape.gdn xog ssald Xog ssald| ‘2

00°0£5°S S 00'0£6°S |emausy Jooy Xog ssald xog ssaid| "9
uawadejday

00'000'SZT S 00'000'seT 49]l0g - {|BH MOLIO sjieH @Juspisay| "5
spieng

AOUS JO UoL1E||BISU| '

00"000'€Z S 00°000'€Z 13 Jjeday J91INg sjleH souapisay| v
siamous

00°000°0T S 00°000°0T 1o0j4 35T - 93e|d JUehig 5|[BH 8J0UBPISaY| '€

fhlg}

00'000°5ZT s 1| oooo0'set Suined} asedsosay - 107 Supped| g
Sunuieqd

00'00005 s || 0o'00005 Suiy|ned - adueuRUEN ofeleq Supped| 1

Q0C0TE uodjed 0000EE SINIYLY 00906¢ 3uisnoy 00TOLE Sall{pey 183png pafoly 1afoid sulpjing

1

1107 ‘0E aunhf aoueieqg aniasay patedidpuy

S1J310dd TV.LIdVI AUVIIXNY A3S0d0Ud - €102 Ad
S123rodd 1V.LidVvd AYVITIXNV

Page 6



FY 2012 PROPOSED CAPITAL PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

1.

10.

11,

12,

13,

14.

Academic Fund — These dollars are appropriated annually to cover costs of major renovations
and/or improvements to classrooms and facilities.

Physical Plant Small Projects — These dollars are used for much smaller projects both interior
and exterior. These dollars also cover office type renovations.

Physical Plant Landscaping — These dollars cover expenses for Roads and Grounds department
improvements....flowers, trees & pruning, mulch, stone, salt for snow and ice.

Byrd Center HVAC Units (2) — Continuing upgrade of HVAC units at the end of their life cycle.
Jaynes Hall Roof Renewal — These dollars will cover life cycle roof replacement on Jaynes Hall.

Hunt Haught Hall Temperature Controls — These dollars will cover final cost of HVAC project
currently underway,

Hunt Haught Hall Window Replacement — Windows on Hunt Haught Hall are original windows
installed in early 1970’s. These dollars will cover portion of replacement. This will be completed
over several years.

Turley FF&E — This is second year of funding new fixtures, furniture, and equipment for the new
Student Access and Success Center.

Wallman Hall Foundation Waterproofing — Several classrooms on lower level of Wallman Hall
have experienced water infiltration. These dollars will be used to correct this problem, while
renovation project is underway.

Infrastructure Merchant Street Retaining Wall — This project bid last year and came in
significantly over budget. This project will continue and these dollars will be used to
supplement previous dollars.

Infrastructure Access Road Tennis Courts — This roadway is currently stone and we have
experienced considerable damage by heavy rains. Asphalt paving will prevent washing of stone
and erosion.

Infrastructure Fencing at Physical Plant - We have experienced numerous items being stolen
from the area surrounding the Physical Plant. Gates are planned on both sides of Physical Piant
building to prevent automobiles from driving around buildings after hours.

infrastructure Paving Lot #15 — This is the parking lot on the old tennis courts between Pence
Hall and Feaster Center. Lot has deteriorated over years. This is continuing project from last
vear and these dollars will supplement existing dollars.

infrastructure Sealing Parking Lots ~ We will begin sealing parking lots on a continual basis.
This has not happened in the past. 20 year plan is being prepared.

Page 7



FY 2012 PROPOSED AUXILIARY CAPITAL PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

10.

11.

12,

Parking Garage Maintenance Caulking and Painting — These dollars will cover cost of
maintenance repairs on top two parking levels.

Parking Lot Aerospace Center — This will cover resurfacing of the existing student and faculty
parking areas. Lot is original asphalt installed in the early 1990's.

Residence Halls First Floor Showers — Handicap showers allow water to run out into drying area
and onto adjacent walls. Folding doors will reduce water coming out of showers.

Residence Halls Gutter Repair and Snow Guards — Ice damaged a section of gutter on front of
Bryant Place this past winter. In past we have had several light fixtures on side of building
damaged. Snow guards will prevent ice from damaging building.

Residenice Halls Morrow Hall Boiler Replacement - Morrow Hall currently has two boilers that
are both leaking. One was shut off last winter due to severity of leakage. This will install a new
boiler and we will attempt to replace bad sections of second boiler. Second boiler will be replaced
next year.

Press Box Roaof Repair — Roof has several leaks. This is a painted on roof coating.

Press Box Upgrades — Interior of press box will be upgraded so that adequate seating will be
provided for invited guests. This will benefit both institutions as well as athletics.

Duvall Rosier Field Grooming Machine — Grooming machine will loosen rubber infill and stand
blades of turf up so that wear is reduce on sides of blades. This will lengthen life of field.

Falcon Center Fabric Duct Replacement — A replacement set of Fabric ducts will be purchased and
instatled with these dollars, The existing set will be washed and stored and these two sets will be
changed periodically.

Falcon Center Dining Carpet Replacement — The dining area carpet is the most heavily traveled
carpet on campus and is near the end of its useful life. These dollars will replace this carpet.

Falcon Center Furniture {Student Lounge/Gathering Areas) — The furniture throughout the Falcon
Center for Student Gathering Areas is in need of replacement.

Falcon Center Window Cleaning — The windows in the Falcon Center need to be cleaned from
floor to ceiling inside and out.

Page 8



Tab
11



Pierpont Community & Technical College Board of Governors

Meeting of June 21, 2011

ITEM:
COMMITTEE:

RECOMMENDED RESOLUTION:

STAFF MEMBER:

BACKGROUND:

Office of Community Engagement
Committee of the Whole

Resolved, that the Pierpont Community &
Technical College Board of Governors

. approves the creation of the Office of

Community Engagement organizational
division.

Doreen Larson

See attached proposal



’iﬁIE PONT

COMMUNITY & TECHNICAL COLLEGE

Office of Community Engagement:
Background, Goals and Structure

Background:

In March of 2010, Pierpont established its own one-person office of Public and Community
Relations. The intent was to establish an independent and concentrated focus on getting
Pierpont’s name, brand and image out via media relations and marketing. Co-branding and joint
marketing efforts had not been effective for establishing Pierpont’s identity in the region.

Pierpont continued to pay chargeback for graphics design support, a department that, at the time,
reported to the FSU Assistant to the President.

Pierpont also continued to pay chargeback for the university’s Institutional Advancement office,
which included fundraising, donor relations, alumni relations and special events. The positions of
VP for Institutional Advancement and Executive Director of the Foundation were filled by one
individual (at the time, Bun Perkinson) as had been the tradition.

During the fiscal year, the university advertised for a new VP for Institutional Advancement, but
chose (over Pierpont’s objections) to separate that position from that of Foundation Executive
Director and to include responsibility for the areas of communications and marketing (areas
Pierpont was already covering independently.) With the fundraising leadership removed from the
job, and the duplication of the communications and marketing functions, Pierpont indicated it
would not continue to pay chargeback for the VP for Institutional Advancement.

During the course of the year, both institutions agreed to separate the institutional advancement
functions and discontinue the chargeback Pierpont had been paying for those services.

This memo outlines Pierpont’s plan for covering those areas of responsibility after the end of the
fiscal year on June 30, 2011, by establishing an Office of Community Engagement.

Goals:

The Pierpont Community & Technical College Board of Governors held a retreat in December
2010. Among the priorities and goals discussed at the meeting, three in particular would be
directly addressed through the Office of Community Engagement:

e Importance of presence in all thirteen counties

e Marketing and identity as a priority — particularly the website

e More outreach to adult and part-time students



In addition, the drafi “Pierpont Priorities” Strategic Plan also addresses these issues.

The Strategic Vision is to: Transform Pierpont from a well-kept secret to a best-known
asset,

The Guiding Principle is to: Act as a family; freat others as family.

Goals include:
s Position Pierpont as a year-round, flexible, responsive college (which includes
modifying our infrastructure to fulfill our mission; and to focus outreach on adults
and part-time students.)

¢ Strengthen Pierpont’s engagement throughout our service area.

Structure:

We have consciously chosen to name this new division the “Office of Community Engagement”
rather than “Institutional Advancement”. This reflects our plan to be outward looking,
community focused, and intentional about establishing and cultivating partnerships with many
constituencies, including, but not limited to, current and prospective students and their families,
alumni, employers, regional business and community leaders, current and prospective donors,
foundations, and current and prospective employees. We want to “engage” these groups to
partner and serve. While this office will help strengthen Pierpont as an institution and will help
establish it as a “best-known asset”, it is not first and foremost about “advancing the institution”,
but rather about “engaging the community.”

Description of overall areas of function:

A. Vice President of Community Engagement (full-time person) (Currently funded)
a. Overall supervision and leadership of OCE

Media Relations

Public Relations

“Story-telling”

Friend-Raising

Assist with publications

Assist with web content

Acts as Director of Marketing until that position is funded and filled

@ e a0 o

B. Director of Alumni and Donor Relations (full time person) (Funded through chargeback
termination)
a. Friend-Raising
Fund-raising — interface with Foundation
Fund-raising — maintain contact with current and potential donors
Coordinates volunteer group
Event planning
Supervise part-time events planner

e a0 o



C. Director of Electronic Communications (full time person) (Funded through chargeback

termination)
a. Serve as Webmaster with both technical and design experience
b. Manage, coordinate, update design, navigation, and content for the Pierpont home
page and primary institutional pages
¢. Train and guide other employees who maintain various pages throughout the
Pierpont website
d. Assist with integration of social media, e-mail and emerging electronic

communication platforms into an overall electronic communications plan

D. Director of Marketing (full time person) (New position, funding TBD)

a.

o e o

Image Awareness and Branding

Advertising

Recruitment Publications

Interface with Enroliment Management and Workforce Training

Supervise part-time graphic designer OR facilitate contract with external design
firm

E. Community Service Learning Coordinator (faculty release time)

a.

b.

Coordinate with Pierpont faculty and student groups to keep track of and help
promote awareness of community service learning activities
Assist with annual United Way campaign

F. Event Planning (part time person) (Funding TBA)

Community Group Sponsorship Committee: Form a small committee to review and approve
requests; with annual budget; guidelines.

Funding:;

Projected personnel costs:

Director of Alumni and Donor Relations (Salary range $35,000 to $40,000 plus benefits)
Director of Electronic Communications (Salary range $35,000 to $45,000 plus benefits)
Director of Marketing (Salary range $40,000 to $50,000 plus benefits)

Community Service Learning Coordinator (Faculty release time — 3 to 6 hours?)

Event Planning Specialist (Part-time salary range?)

Annual Graphic design contract, not to exceed $25,000



Timeline:
Phase One
VP position, effective July 1, 2011

Post jobs for Director of Alumni and Donor Relations and Director of Electronic
Communications by mid-June; form committees and do interviews in July; have on board in
August or September.

Search and identify graphics firm to provide services, beginning July 1, 2011.
Phase Two

Draft job description for Community Service Learning Coordinator and distribute to faculty in
the fall. Have small committee review applications and make selection, effective beginning of

spring semester.

Draft job description for part time events planner — and proceed with identifying candidates as
funds become available.

Identify funding stream for Director of Marketing

Draft job description for Director of Marketing



Tab
12



FROM THE DESK OF
103 BRADDOCK STREET Earl W. McConnell FAIRMONT, WV 26554

May 17,2011

Mr. Jim Griffin, Chairman
Board of Governors
Pierpont Community & Technical College

Dear Chairman Griffin:

This cover letter is to inform you of my attendance at the Association of Community College Trustees -
West Virginia Advocacy Group meeting on Friday, April 29, 2011 in Charleston, WV, This meeting was to cre-
ate and recommend a Common Advocacy Agenda to include a plan of action for local governing boards to en-
gage legislators and other influential individuals.

Of the ten (10) schools requested to send a representative, only five (5) schools participated. The
schools and representatives were:

1. Bridgemont C&TC; Montgomery, WV; BoG Member: Mr. Barry Holstein
2. Eastern WV C&TC; Moorefield, WV; BoG Chair: Mr, Faron Shanholtz (phone only)
3. Mountwest C&TC; President, Keith Cotroneo
4, New River C&TC; President, Ted D. Spring
New River C&TC; BoG Chair: Ms. Leslie Baker - ACCT Coordinator.
5. Pierpont C&TC; BoG Member: Mr, Earl McConnell

Truly, the lack of response for this organizational meeting was disheartening, however, after two
hours of discussion, it was agreed that all the Chairs of the respective colleges would:

1. Possibly meet in June at the Governor’s Mansion with 1* Lady Mrs. Tomblin.
2. Possibly meeting Oct. 12/13 at Glade Springs for work session.
3. All BoG Members meet at the next Legislative Session and “Bring A Success Story.”

These meetings would certainly bring a consensus of ideas and strategy for the upcoming devel-
opment of the ACCT Advocacy Group as well as promote the educational status of our Gommunity Col-

leges througout the State when meeting with our Legislative partners during their winter session.

Respectfully submitted,

Earl McConnell, Member-Board of Governors
Pierpont Community & Technical College

cc: Dr. Larson, President PCTC

Attachments: 2



Association of Community College Trustees West Virginia Advocacy Group

Convener:

Pate, Location
and Time:

Introduction{s}):

Purpose:

Possible Goals:

Affiliate of the West Virginia Community College Association

Meeting No: 2011-04-29

Leslie Baker, ACCT State Coordinator, Chair, New River Board of Governors

April 29, 2011, WVCTCS Offices, Charleston, 2 p.m.
1018 Kanawha Blvd. E. Ste 700; 304-558-0265

Name:

Represented Community College:
Appointed to the Board:

Term Appointment:

Offices Held on the Board:
Occupation:

Qrganizational meeting following the Board of Governors training program held in
Charleston an December 8, 2010 by ACCT and sponsored by WVCTCS and the WVCCA
Executive Board.

1. Establish a purpose statement for our statewide advocacy organization

Share Examples
b. Approval

2. Create a structure for the organization

Officers
b. Annual Meetings {(WVCCA Conference)

3, Create and recommend a common advocacy agenda [program of work for annual advocacy] to
include a plan of action for local governing boards to engage legislators and other influential
individuals to be discussed at the annual meeting.

4, Create a Cycle of Planning

a. Each October create an advocacy agenda for consideration by the membership for
the following legislative session
1. Prepare a ‘white page’ [talking points] for distribution to each Community
and Technical College Board of Governors addressing current topics
2. Prepare an update on the process of effective meetings with legislators
and other influential individuals
b. Recommit to the advocacy agenda for the current year and review strategies and
successes
¢. Create visitation calendars and advocate for a day at the Legislature for Community
College Boards of Governors and community college representatives

5. Next meeting date
6. Adjournment



Tab
13



West Virginia Community College Association (WVCCA)
&

West Virginia Association for Developmental Association (WVADE)

West Virginia
ﬁ’\—\ COmmunity ,.--—--.@
‘\ college ] w
Association COLESE sveTe &58?”#\3“)

WastVirginia Assodation
for Developmental Education

2011 Joint Annual Conference
October 26-28
Glade Springs, WV

WVCCA and WVADE encourage participation by faculty, staff, administration, and board of
governors members at the joint conference. This year’s theme is:

Complote to Compate

We are seeking presentations, round table discussions, and poster sessions in the following areas:

Developmental Education and Adult Basic Education
Workforce Preparation and Development

Student Services

Teaching and Learning

College Governance and Leadership

Academic Affairs

Retention and Graduation

Recruitment and Marketing

Grassroots Advocacy

Educating with Technology

e ©¢ ¢ o ¢ © © o o o

Contact Calisa via email cpierce(@kvctc.edu, or call 304-807-7430 with any questions.

KANAWHA VALLEY

FCHINICAL COLL




